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Chartered Accountants

IN DEPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Repoft on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited
(the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 )une 202L, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
state that, except as described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section below, we have obtained
all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of
our repoft, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and repoting standards
as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Acl., 2OL7 (XIX of
20t7), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at 30 June 2021 and of the profit, other comprehensive income, the changes
in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company carried out revaluation of land, buildings and distribution equipment on 01 July 2020,
resulting in revaluation surplus amounting to Rupees 48,965.99 million (note 17). However, we
noted that the Company did not comply with the requirements of International Accounting Standard
16 "Property, Plant and Equipment" ('IAS 16") with respect to recording the increase / decrease in
carrying amount of the assets resulting from revaluation in statement of comprehensive income or
the statement of profit or loss as the case may be. The effect of this depafture from International
Financial Repofting Standard on the financial statements, including but not limited to the effect on
revaluation surplus, related deferred income tax and disclosures, profit for the year and
accumulated loss, could not be determined. The management of the Company has initiated an
extensive exercise to comply with the requirements of 145-16 with respect to treatment of surplus
on revaluation of fixed assets. We further noted that old / damaged distribution equipment has
been replaced without recording disposal in fixed assets. In the absence of such details, we
remained unable to determine the amount of adjustments that may be required in the financial
statements; if any.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditorb
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' bde
of Ethics ,for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountantq of
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Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasisof Matbrs

We draw attenUon to the following matterc:

a) As explained in note 10.1 of the accompanying financial statements, management has taken up
the matter of subsidy receivable from the Government of Pakistan (GoP), amounting to Rupees
2,814.65 million recognized in 20L4 on account of fuel price adjustment to domestic consumers,
for the period from August 2011 to March 2013. The recovery of said amount is dependent on
the notification by the GoP; and

b) Note 24.1 and 24.2 of the accompanying financial statements, which describes various matters
regarding tax and other contingencies, the ultimate outcome of which cannot be presently
determined; hence pending the resolution thereof, no provision for the same has been made in
accompanying fi nancial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Repoft Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors' repoft, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We draw attention to the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or
not the other information is materially misstated with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in

accordance with the accounting and repofting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 20L7) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going .o"[:
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and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repofting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable\rs-zurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
repoft that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As paft of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

. required to draw attention in our auditor's repoft to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditort report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identiff during our' urdit.U_
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Repoft on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) except for the possible effects of the lnatter described in the Basis for euatified Opnbn
section of our report, proper book oy'account have been kept by the Company as required
by the Companies Ad,20L7 (XIX of Z0L7);

b) except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for eualified Opinion
section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of [rofit or loss, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Ac., 2017 (XIX of 20L7) and are in agreement with the book of account and
returns;

c) except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for eualified Opinion
section of our repoft, investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended
during the year were for the purpose of the company's business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 19g0 (XVIII of
1980).

The engagement paftner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Raheel
Arshad.

D--- (r- lle
RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chaftered Accountan" 
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITEO

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

3

4

5

6

Rupees

153,935,387,179

1 14,032,619

189,843,098

2020

Restated

Rupees

154,239,262,896 102,022,784,O11

101,717,246,250 99,792,713,363

114,032,619 43,678,792

191,505,142 122,060,871

99,958,453,026

2019

Restated

Rupees

ASSETS

NON{URRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

lntangible asset under developmenl

Long term loans

Deferred income tax assel

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools
Trade debts
Advances
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Security deposits
Other receivables
Sales tax receivable
Advance income trx
Cash and bank balances

Non-current assets held for sale

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share capital
5,000,000,000 (2020: 5,000,{rc0,000) Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each

lssued, subscribed and pald up share capital
Accumulated loss

Capital reserves

Deposit for shares
Surplus on revaluation of operating ,ixed assets - net of deferred income tax

Total reserves

Total equity

LIABILITIES

NON4URRENT LIABILITIES

Long term loans

Long term security deposits

Staff retirement benofi ts

Deferred credit

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Current portion of long term loans

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES

7

8
9
10

11

't2

13

14

12.2 _9@]!99_ 6s,8e0,500 65,8s0,s00
112,496,622,422 169,768,862,924 132,991,530,021

266,735,885,318 271,791,646,935 232.949.983,O47

50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000

5,798,253,340 5,798,253,340

16
17

ryt ryl
l[ zo,zso,zzo,ose ll ll 20,250,770,0e6 ll
ll 29,33s,045,s87 ll ll 30,s34,963,137 llr-!r-r

I lg.sas,ers,oeg | | so,zes,zss,zsa 
I

(16,007 ,271,172) (2,617 ,7O1 ,249)

(10209p1?.83r) 3J8o.55rprl

t@-l I ?ps3pr4s16-l
I e,sss,ooo,zlr I I o,ols,oso,rzs I

I az,esz,azo,agzl I nr,raz,qro,rrrl

I za,soo,rrz,eoz I I zo,nsz,soz,ooe 
I

83,932,187,045 81,283,052,422

I leop22Bses2? I T142-srteo4ir6'l
I s,oas,zzr,zoa I I o,esz,sos,,or I

I z,aso,zge ,gzz | | t,sst ,stt rt I

198,068,477,722 148,486,378,534

282poOF64J6? 
"q?6r,43qrs6

266,?353S531S 2?t?r1F46,r35 
'3284r,rS3.04?

"79sraaa*ryt
ll l3:SII:ilS:?!l ll
l-sprzrs4oiil

22,425,019,542

2e22?.27L852

18

19

20

21

22

23

18

24

f 146J4zs4oJotl
I z,ols,szz,rae I

I a,rss,qoa,rgl 
I

150,343,316,685

The annexed notes form an inlegral part ofthese financial stalements 

L

fj-1i3,?o9J34l
I os.eos.eos.egg I

I zts.ztq,azs I

I s.zeo.zsz.e6z I

I zs,z36,zoo I

I o,%e,zaz,zor I

I zt,an,zqo,sso I

I r ,gzo,oer,oze I

J e,zgr,glo,o6r I

112,430,731,922

l' 1 /oepo?-Jl il l-i-rj6,rcIl$4 I
I rze,rse,leg.gss I I s6,gzo,rsz,ezo I

I loo,ooz,ose | | arz,erz,sre 
I

I 7.458,533.039 I I 4,848,749,415 I

I za,zs6,zso I I zs,zse,zgo I

I a,zer,lsr,ssz I I a,las,sol,ore I

I zr,ozz,zro,sao | | zr,aol,oal,srs II r,soa,zzo,s4z I I azr,ooe,ssg I

I s,zol,ozo,ges | | g,asz,egz,aez 
I

169,702,972,424 132,925,639,521



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021

NOTE

25

10

27

28

29

Rupees

138,780,783,389

22,410,587,232

2020
Restated
Rupees

132,878,344,178

24,257,340,965
SALE OF ELECTRICITY. NET

TARIFF DIFFERENTIAL SUBSIDY

COST OF ELECTRICITY

GROSS PROFIT

AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRED CREDIT

OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMIN ISTRATIVE EXPENSES

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME

FINANCE COST

LOSS BEFORE TAXATION

TMATION

PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

161,191,370,621

(143,196,575,725)

157,'135,685,143

(146,881,526,700)26

21

17,994,794,896

1,640,058,947

10,254,158,443

1,531,254,386

19,634,853,843 11,785,412,829

(5,816,290,535)

(15,066,036,170)

(1 , 1 01 ,483,1 10)

(21 ,983,809,815)

(6,97e,84

(14,716,403,

(936,833,849)

(22,633,082,773)

30

31

32

(2,348,955,972)

2,373,150,262

(1,61 1,518,243)

(10,847,669,944)

1,968,694,951

(1,818,116,778)

(1,587,323,9s3)

5,026,982,819

(10,697,091,771)

(2,031,277,444)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financiar statements. \_*

3,439,658,866 (12,728,369,215)

DIRECTOR



ISLAMABAD ELECTRTC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

PROFTT / (LOSS) AFTER TAXATION

oTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS)

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans

Related deferred income tax

Surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets

Related deferred income tax

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Other.comprehensive income / (loss) for the year - net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR

Rupees

3,439,6s8,866

2020
Restated
Rupees

(12,728,369,21s)

(2,560,297,431)

742

4"t,083,342,851

39,265,531,675 (661,200,708)

42.705.190.541 (13,389,569,923)

2021

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
L

ffiAA---
DIRECTOR



ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENOED 30 JUNE 2O2I

Rupee3
5,798,253,340

5,798.253,340

r-------lII

CAPITAL RESERVES

ACCUMULATEO
LOSS

TOTAL
RESERVES

TOTAL EQUITYDEPOSIT FOR
SHARES

SURPLUS ON
REVALUATION OF

OPERATING
FIXED ASSETS.

NET OF
DEFERRED

INCOME TAX

Balance as at 30 June 201 I - as previously reported

lmpact of restatement (Note 2.28)

Balance as at 30 June 201 I - restated

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss for the year
Total comprehensrve loss for the year

Transfer from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed
assets to accumulated loss on disposal of assets - net of
deferred income tax

lnsementa! depreciation transferred from surplus on
revaluation of operating fixed assets to a@umulated loss -

net of deferred in@me tax

Balance as at 30 June 2020

Non-cash seltlement against deposit for shares

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive inmme for the yaar

lnsemental depreciation transferrsd from surplus on
revaluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss -
net of deferred income tax

Balance as at 30 June 202'1

21,250,770pe6 30,534,963,137 (50,562,747,413)

2O.25O,77O,O 30,534,963,137 (53,4O3,434,482\

(12,

(1 3,389,569,923)

222,985,820 6,021,239,160

(2.840.687,069) (2.840,687,069)

(2,617,7O1,2451 3,180,552,091

(153,839) 153,839

(1,199,763,711) 1,199,763,711

f .z,,q.u'26]t---r--"...rd
I r*'',r*.rot,ll ruu', roo.rot,l

(13,389,569,923) (13,389,56s,923)

(16,007 ,271 ,172).

t4 272.899.827\

I g,agg,ose,e66 
I

I .r.ruu,u,',,uru I

42,705,',t90,541

22 425019.542 28223 272.882

5,798,253.340 20,250,770,096 29,335,045,587 (65,593,086,855)

- (4272499427\

I I I ll ll 3,43s 658,866 
|

I | | lt,oes.gqz,est ll (1,817,s11,176)l

41 ,083,342,851 1 ,62',l,847,690

(1,379,124,696) 1,379,124,696

5 798 253.340 15.977.870.269

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

L

ff4--
DIRECTOR

42.705.190,54',1
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation

Adjustment for non.cash charges and other items:

Depreciation
Loss of operating fixed assets due to theft
Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets
Amortization of deferred credit
Provision against staff retirement benefits

Provision / (reversal) against slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares and loose
tools
Profit on bank deposits
Exchange (gain) / loss
Finance cost

Working capital changes:
Decrease / (increase) in current assets:
Store, spares and loose tools
Trade debts
Advances
Sales tax receivable
Receivable from Government of Pakistan
Other receivables
(Decrease) / increase in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Staff retirement benefits paid

Payment for fund contribution regarding pension obligation
Net incrbase in long term loans
Finance cost paid

lncomb tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment
Capital expenditure on intangible asset under development
Proceeds from sale of propefi, plant and equipment
Profit on bank deposits received

Net cash used in investlng activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term security deposits - net
Net cash from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. fll(-*

2021

Rupees

(1,587,323,953)

5,371,431,399
623,997

(22,924,017)
(1,640,058,947)

4,560,236,313

44,079,787

(235,e54,206)
(16,777,298)

'1,61 1,518,243

2020
Restated
Rupees

(1 0,697,091 ,771 )

5,484,375,282
1,510,118
(780,609)

(1,531,254,386)
5,673,117,721

(13,866,843)

(270,965,736)
11,293,004

1,806,823,774
463,1 60,5548,084,851,318

(238,702,340)
(31 ,188,252,283)

(110,023,779)

192,144,385
(2,609,783,624)

(259,706,701)
69350

16,046,565,3519,585,103,085
17,669,954,403

(3,732,356,425)
(575,000,000)

(12,493,620)
(255,367,323)

(1,925,028,253)

11,169,708,782

16,509 725 905

(2,962,857,648)
(1,726,000,000)

(78,764,612)
(450,505,667)

(2,667,836,052)

8,623,761,926

(8,624,555,311)

23,269,100
247,370,319

(8,353,915,892)

(7,412,997,678)
(70,353,827)

3,360,000
184,468

(7,240,807,037)

l-r?1J?3J88.I
771,173,188

t 488"516.6111
488,526,612

3,586,966,078
5,204,373,983

1,871,481,501
3,332,892,482

_____gl9Lq4pql ___ug1lz!pg!-

ffi,M,

1 11,518,796
58,352,570,060

175,602,879

2,168,280,077
(178,251,387)

51,044,617

DIRECTOR
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ISLAMABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1, THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1,1 lslamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan,

under the repealed Comp'anies brdinance, 1gb4 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company was established to

take over all the jroperties, rights and liabilities of tslamabad Area Electricity Board owngd by Pakistan water and

power Devetop*.ni Arthority 1WneOn1. The Company was incorporated on 25 April 1998 and commenced

commercialoperations on 01 June 1998'

1.2 The Company is principally engaged in distribution and supply of electricity within define_d geographical bou.ndaries.

The company wis grinteo a'itc6nse on 02 November 2001 by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority

(NEpRA)'tor'etectriJity distribution. The ticense is expiring on 01 November 2021 and the Company has filed

renewat / extension lpplication with NEPRA. The iegistered office of the Company is situated at IESCO

Headquarters, Street N0.40, G-7l4, lslamabad while, thb Company has various 132'KV grid stations along with

other offices located at lslamabad, Rawalpindi, Jhelum, Attock and Chakwal.

1.3 Ministry of Energy, Government of pakistan vide S.R.O. 1063(1y2020 dated 19 October 2020 has allowed an

amount ot nupeJs't0,653 million as periodic adjustments forthe second and third quarters of financialyear 2019-

20, which has to be recovered in twelve montirs effective from October 2020. However, an amount of Rupees

14,23g million has been recovered during the year ended 30 June 2021 and remaining amount of Rupees 2,414

million has to be recovered in next 3 moitns aiter year end. lf this adjustment had been allowed in the respective

year, the 
'".uunr.Jo1. 

year 30 June 2020 would have been increased by Rupees'16,653 million. Consequently,

iccumulated loss would have been reduced by Rupees 2,414 million.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies

have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated:

2,1 Basis of preparation

a) Statement of comPliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in

Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) issued by the lnternational Accounting Standards Board (IASB)

as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the companies Act, 2017.

where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the lFRSs, the provisions of and

directives issued under the companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

b) Accountingconvention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as otherwise stated in the

respective accounting Policies.

c) Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the use of 
.certain

critical accounting estimates" lt also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the

company,s accounting policies. Estimates and judgmentJare continually evaluated and are based on historical experience

and other factors, inctuding expectations of future ivents that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The

areas where various assuirptions and estimates are significant to the companls financial statements or where iudgments

were exercised in the application of accounting policies are as follows:
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Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

Estimates with respect to residual values, useful lives and pattem of flow of economic benefits are based on the analysis of

the management of the company. Fu(her, the c*p*v rLriews the value of assets for possible impairment on an annual

basis. Any change in the estimates in the trture *lgili a'ffect tne carrying amount of respective items of property, plant and

equipment, with a corresponli,lg .ff..t on the depreJiation charge, amortization of defened credit and impairment'

Provision for obsolescence of stores, spares and loose tools

The company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spares and loose tools on a regular basis and prwision is made for

obsolescence if there is any cnahg; in usage pattern and'physicalform of related stores, spares and loose tools'

lncome tax

ln making the estimates for income tax currenfly payable by the company, the management takes into account the current

income tix law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past'

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance for expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and iudgment' The Company has

elected to measure loss allowance for trade oeots using Rns g 'ririancial lnstruments' simplified approach based on the

lifetime expected credit loss, grouped based on or}/s or.ior., and makes assumptions to allocate an overall expected credit

loss rate for each grorp.lhg; iJsumptions includ'e recent sales experience and historical collection rates'

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of goods

when recognizing revenue in relation to the sale of goods to customers, the key performance.obligation of the company is

considered to be the point of delivery of the goods io ihe customer, as this is deemed to be the time that the customer obtains

control of the promised goods and therefore the benefits of unimpeded access'

Staff retirement benefits

The company operates funded pension scheme, unfunded free electricity scheme and unfunded free medical facility scheme

for all its employees along with entiflement for iccumulated compens-ated absences which are encashed at the time of

retirement up to maximuin' ti*it of 365 days. The calculation of t'he benefits requires assumptions to be made of future

outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in salary and the discount rates used to convert future cash flows to

current values. rne .ssumpllons iseo foi the plans are determined by independent actuary on annual basis' The amount of

the expected ,..trrn on piul rrr.t, is calculated using the expected iate of return forthe year. calculations are sensitive to

changes in the underlying assumptions. The figure oi staff retirement benefit liabilities primarily represents the increase in

actuarial present value of the obligations for benefits earned on employee service during the year and the interest on the

.Oi'g;6.! i, respect of empfoyee iervice in previous years, net of the respected return on plan assets'

Provisions

As the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public expectations,

technology, prices anJ conJitionr, and can tate ftace ,rny y.rrc in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are

revrewed at each reporting date and adjusted to take account'of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously

recognized provision is recognized in the statement of profit or loss unlessine prouision was originally recognized as part of

cost of an asset.

Contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on the iudgment and the

advice of the legal advisors for the esiimated finincial outcome, appropriate disclosure or.prwision is made' The actual

outcome of these ritigatrons and claims can have an effect on the carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the

statement of financial position date.
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Revaluation of operating fixed assets (Note 37)

d) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year and are relevant to

the Company

Following amendments to published approved accounting standards are mandatory for the Company's accounting periods

beginning on or after 01 July 2020:

. IAS 1 (Amendments) 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IAS B (Amendments) 'Accounting Policies, Changes

in Accounting Estimates and Errors';

. lnternational Accounting Standards Board's revised Conceptual Framework - March 2018

. lnterest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9'Financial lnstruments', IAS 39 'Financial lnstruments:

Recognition and Measurement' and IFRS 7'Financial lnstruments: Disclosures'.

The above-mentioned amendments to approved accounting standards did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in

prior period and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

e) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year but not relevant to

the Company

There are amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020

but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements and are

therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

f) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but relevant to the

Company

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the Company's accounting periods

beginning on or after 01 July 2021 or later periods:

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements') effective for

the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2023, These amendments in the standards have been added to further

clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current

by requiring the assessment of the entity's right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS B

'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors'.

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets') effective for the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022 amends IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial

Statements' by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a

contract is relevant when determining whether a contract is onerous. An entity is required to apply the amendments to

contracts foi which it has not yet fulfrlled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first

applies the amendments (the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the

amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the

opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before lntended Use (Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment')

effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items produced

while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with

applicabie Standards, The entity measures the cost of those items applying the measurement requirements of IAS 2

'lnventories'. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity

shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the

location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or after the

beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The

eniity snitt recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of

retained earningi (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.
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The following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or

after01 January2022:

IFRS g ,Financial lnstruments' - The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity

(the borrower) and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on-the othe/s behalf, when it

applies the 
,10 per cent' test in paragra-ph 83,3.6 of IFRS I in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability,

IFRS 16,Leases,- The amendment partially amends lllustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16'Leases' by excluding

the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective of the amendment is to resolve any

potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives.

Disclosure of Accounting policies (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IFRS Practice Statement

2 
,Making Materiality Judgement')bffective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023, These amendments are

intended to help pr.prr.ri in deciding which accounting policies io disclose in their financial statements. Earlier, IAS 1 states

that an entity snitt disclose its 'signiicant accounting [olicies' in their financial statements, These amendments shall assist

the enti1es to disclose their'material accounting policies' in their financial statements'

Covid-1g-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16'Leases') effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or

after 01 April 202L These amendments permit a lessee to apply the practical expedient regarding COVID-19-related rent

concessions. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments. as an adjustment to the

opening balance of retiined earnirigs (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period

presented.

Defened Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to IAS 12'lncome taxes')

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01ianuary 2025. These amendments clarify how companies account for

deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations.

Change in definition of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to IAS B 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates

and irrors) effective for annual-periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, This change.replaced the definition.of

Accounting'Estimate with a new definition, intendedjo help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting

estimates.

lnterest Rate Benchmark Reform - phase 2 which amended IFRS I'Financial lnstruments', IAS 39'Financial lnstruments:

Recognition and Measurement', IFRS 4 'lnsurance Contracts' and IFRS 7'Financial lnstruments: Disclosures' is applicable

for an"nualfinancial perioOs beglnning on or after 01 January 2021.The changes made relate to the modification of financial

assets, financial liabilities and i6ase iiabilities, specific hedge accounting requirements, and disclosure requirements applying

IFRS 7 to accompany the amendments regarding modifications and hedge accounting.

The above amendments and improvements are likely to have no significant impact on the financial statements'

g) Standards and amendments to approved published accounting standards that are not yet effective and not

considered relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on

or after 01 July 2021 butare considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial

statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

2,2 Staff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans

The Company operates funded pension, unfunded post retirement free electricity, unfunded medical benefits and unfunded

compensated absences schemes for all its permanent employees. The Company's obligations under these schemes are

determined annually by a qualified actuary using Projected Unitbredit Actuarial Cost Method. Latest actuarial valuations have

been carried on 30 June iOZl,m" company'i net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating

the amount of future benefit that employeei have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and

l.i*ti.g ih. taiivitue ot any plan asiet6. past service cost is recognized immediately in the statement of profit or loss,
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Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability (except for compensated absences), which comprises actuarial gains and

losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are

recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest expense on the net

defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the

beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined

benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and benefits payments. Net interest expense and other expenses

related to defined benefit plan is recognized in profit or loss. Remeasurement related to the compensated absences is

recognized in the year of occurrence in the statement of profit or loss.

General / Employees' Provident Fund

For Employees' Provident Fund, the Company makes deduction from salaries of the employees and remits these amounts to

the fund established by WAPDA. The provident fund related disclosure required by the Companies Act, 2017 is not shown in

these financial statements as Employees' Provident Fund established by WAPDA includes the employees of other power

distribution and generation companies and the figures related to the Company cannot be segregated from the whole

Employees' Provident Fund.

2.3 Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the prevailing law for

taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the
profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision

for tax made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from differences

between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the

computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and

defened tax assets to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary

differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized,

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax

rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the
statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity. ln this case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.4 Functionalandpresentationcurrency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are presented in Pak

Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

2.5 Foreign currency transactions and translation

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the

reporting date, Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the dates of

the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the

translation at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are charged or

credited to statement of profit or loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets

and liabilities denominated in foreign currency that are stated at fair value are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates

prevailing at the date when fair values are determined.
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2.6 Provisions

provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that an ouftow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable

estimate of the amount can be made.

2.7 Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Operating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except

foi land both lease and freehold, buildings and distribution equipment, which are stated at their revalued amounts less

subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of operating fixed assets consists of historical cost,

borrowing cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying assets and other directly attributable cost of bringing

the asset to working condition.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it

is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be

measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or loss during the period in which

they are incurred.

lncreases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of land, buildings and distribution equipment, are recognized, net of

deferred income tax,-in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in shareholders' equity. To the

extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss, the increase is first

recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognized

in ot]her comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset, all other decreases are

charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year, the difference between depreciation based on the revalued carrying

amount of the asset charged to the statement of profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of

deferred income tax, is reclassified from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation on operating fixed assets is calculated by applying the straight-line method so_as to write off the cost /

depreciable amount of the asset over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Note 3,1. Depreciation on additions is

charged from the month the assets are available for use while no depreciation is charged in the month in which the assets are

disp6sed of" Depreciation on operating fixed assets is charged to the statement of profit or loss except for depreciation

provided on vehicles during the period of construction of operating fixed assets that is capitalized as part of the cost of

operating fixed assets, Theiesidual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed by the management, at each financial year

end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant'

De-recognition

An item of operating fixed assets is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its

use or dispoial. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit or loss in the year

the asset is de-recognized.

Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less identified impairment losses, if any. All expenditure connected with specific

assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to

operating fixed assets as and when these are available for use,

2.8 lntangible asset

lntangible assets, which are non-monetary assets without physical substance, are recognized at cost, which comprise

purch"ase price, non+efundable purchase taxes and other directly attributable expenditure relating to their implementation and

customization. After initial recognition an intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment

losses, if any. lntangible asset under development is stated at cost less any recognized impairment loss'
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lnvestments and other financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through

profit or loss), and
o those to be measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual

terms of the cash flows.

I For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive

income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model in which the investment is

held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable

election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other

comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for

managing those assets changes.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset

not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial

asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their cash

flows are solely payment of principal and interest,

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset

and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company

classifies its debt instruments:

Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely

payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. lnterest income from these financial assets

is included in other income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is

. recognized directly in profit or loss and presented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign

exchange gains and losses. lmpairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or

loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where

the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FWOCI.

Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income, except for the recognition

of impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses), interest income and foreign exchange gains and

losses which are recognized in profit or loss, When the financial asset is de-recognized, the cumulative gain or

loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and

recognized in other income / (other expenses). lnterest income from these financial assets is included in other

income using the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other

income / (other expenses) and impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit

or loss.

2.9
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Fair value through profit or loss (FWpL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FWOCI are measured at FWPL. A gain or loss on a
debt inskument that is subsequently measured at FWPL is recognized in profit or loss and presented net
within other income / (other expenses) in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value for financial instruments quoted in an
active market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1). For financial instruments that are not quoted in
an active market, the fair value is determined using valuation techniques including reference to recent arm's length
market transactions or transactions involving financial instruments which are substantially the same (level 2), or
discounted cash flow analysis including, to the greatest possible extent, assumptions consistent with observable
market data (level 3).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI)

Where the Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments
in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit
or loss. lmpairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FWOCI

, are not reported separately from other changes in fair value,

Fair value through profit or loss

Changes in the fair value of equity investments at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in other
income / (other expenses) in the statement of profit or loss as applicable.

Dividends from such investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income when the
Company's right to receive payments is established.

2.10 Financial liabilities . classification and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FWPL if it is
classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FWPL
are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, lnierest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recogniiion is also
included in profit or loss.

2.11 lmpairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

. - Financial assets measured at amortized cost; and
- Contract assets.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the bank balances, which is
measured at 12-month ECLs:

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and suppo(able information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's
historical experience and informed credit assessment and including fonruard-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due for a
reasonable period of time, Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the poffon of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12
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months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months), The
maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is exposed
to credit risk.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS I simplified approach and has calculated
ECLs 6ased on lifetime ECLs.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets,

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering
of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company individually makes an assessment with respect to the
timing and amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no
significant recovery from the amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt securities at
FWOCI are creditimpaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
- a breach ofcontract such as a default;
- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise;- it is probable that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; or

the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

2.12 De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

a) Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred asset.
Any interest in such de-recognized financial assets that is created or retained by the Company is recognized
as a separate asset or liability.

b) Financial liabilities

. The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) from its statement of financial
position when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

2.13 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there is a
legal enforceable right to set off and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

2.14 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

These are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis, comprising
invoice values and the related charges that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present locations and
condition. 100% provision is made for inactive stores and spares over 3 years.
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Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion
and estimated cost necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

215 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair.value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses. Securitiei and Exchange Commission of paiistan (SECp)
through S.R.O, 985 (ly2t19 dated 02 September 2019, deferred the applicability of the re-quirements contained in IFRS g with
respect to application of Expected Credit Losses method till 30 June 2021 in iespect of companies holding financial assets
due from the Government of Pakistan. The aforementioned exemption is provided on the condition that such-companies shall
follow relevant requirements of IAS 39, in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption period.

The Company uses default rates based on provision matrix for large portfolio of customers who have similar characteristics to
calculate Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for trade debts. The rates in provision matrix are based on days past due for various
customer segments that have similar loss patterns. The provision matrix is initially based on the iompany's historical
observed default rates which is then adjusted for fonrard looking information. The assessment of the correlation between
historical observed default rates and the forecast economic conditions and ECL are significant estimates. The amount of ECL
is sensitive to changes in circumstances and forecast of economic conditions, The Company's historical credit loss
experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of custome/s aciual default in the future.

Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

2.16 Deferred credit

Amounts received from consumers and Government as contributions towards the cost of extension of electricity distribution
network and of providing service connections are deferred and amo(ized over the estimated useful lives of related assets
except for separately identifiable services in which case revenue is recognized upfront upon establishing a connection
network. Amoffzation of defened credit for the year is recognized as income in the staiement of profit or loss.

2.17 Borrowings

Financing and borrowings are recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at amortized cost. Any difference
between the proceeds and the redemption value is recognized in the statemeni of profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

218 Borrowing cost

lnterest, mark-up and other charges on long term loans are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of respective
qualifying assets acquired out of the proceeds of such long{erm loans. All other interest, mark-up and othlr charges are
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

219 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction cost.

2.20 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, 'cash at banks on current and deposit accounts and other short term
highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in values.

2.21 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as share capital, lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax.
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2.22 Revenue from contracts with customers

i) Revenue recognition

Sale of electricity

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recognized on supply of electricity to consumers at the rates determined by NEPRA

and notified by the Government of Pakistan in official gazette from time to time'

Tariff differential subsidY

Tariff differential subsidy on electricity announced by the Government of Pakistan for consumers is recognized under revenue

on an accrual basis.

Rental and seruice income

Meter rentals are recognized on time proportion basis'

Rendering of services

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognized over time as the services are rendered based on either a fixed

price or hourly rate.

lnterest

lnterest income is recognized as interest accrues using the effective interest method. This is a method of calculating the

amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the intirest income over the relevant period using the effective interest rate,

which is the rate that exacfly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the

net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Late payment surcharge

surcharge on late payment is accounted for after the due date of payment has passed'

Fuel price adjustment

Fuel price adjustment is recognized on the basis of rates notified by the NEPRA on accrual basis'

Other revenue

other revenue is recognized when it is received or when the right to receive payment is established'

ii) Contract assets

contract assets arise when the company performs its performance obligations by transferring goods to a customer before the

customer pays its consideration or before payment is due. contract assets are treated as financial assets for impairment

purposes.

iii) Contract liabilities

contract riabirity is the obrigation of the company to transfer.gogdlto a customer for which the company has received

consideration from the customer. rf a customer ;;i, ;.;;id;ti6n before the company transfers goods, a contract liability is

recognized when the payment is made, contiait liabilities are recognized as revenue when the company performs its

performance obligations under the contract'

I
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2.23 Derivativefinancialinstruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value. Any directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in the statement of

profit or loss as incuried. They are subsequently remeasured at fair value on regular basis and at each reporting date as a

minimum, with all their gains and losses, realized and unrealized, recognized in the statement of profit or loss'

2.24 lmpairment of non.financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there

is any inOicition of impairment. lf suih indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. An impairment

loss 1s recognized wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. lmpairment losses are

recognized in statement of profit or losi eicept for impairment loss on revalued assets, which is adjusted against the related

revaLation surplus to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the surplus on revaluation of that asset.

2.25 Government grants

Government grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that entity will comply with the conditions attached to

it and grant will be received.

2.26 Contingent assets

Contingent assets are disclosed when the Company has a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence

will oniy be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the

control of the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization becomes certain.

2.27 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events whose existence will

only bi confirmed oy the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the conkol of

the Company. Contingent liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outflow of resources is

considerbd remote. ln the event that the outflow of resources associated with a contingent liability is assessed as probable,

and if the size of the outflow can be reliably estimated, a provision is recognized in the financial statements.

2.28 Prior period errors

i) The Company did not record power purchase charges pertaining to financial years2011-121o2017-18 amounting to

Rupees 1,606.29 million resulting in understatement of cost of electricity and payable to CPPA(G);

ii) The Company did not record advertisement charges pertaining to period from June Z!99 !o June 2013 amounting to

irp.., 4OS,l2miliion iesulting in understatement of administrative expenses and payable to CPPA(G);

iii) The.Company did not record PEPCO management fee pertaining to financial ygar 2014 amounting to Rupees

413.3zmillion resuiting in understatement of administrative expenses and payable to CPPA(G);

iv) The Company did not record mark-up expense pertaining to financial year 2018-19 and 2019-20 amounting to

Rupees 355.34 million and Rupees 445,93 miltion'in respect of syndicated term finance facility amounting to Rupees 41

billion. The facility was obtained by pHL. As per ECC of the cabinet, servicing of mark-up, principal repayments and all other

amounts becoming due and pryaote in respect of this facility shall be the responsibility of respective DISCo;

v) The Company did not record credit notes received from CPPA(G) on account of lndustrial Suppotl Package

pertaining to financial 1l.ri zolg-zo amounting to Rupees 501.92 million resulting in overstatement of trade debts and

payable to CPPA(G).

Now these errors have been rectified and the effect of this restatement has been accounted for retrospectively in accordance

with the requirements of IAS g 'Accounfing policies, changes in Arcounting Estimates and Errors' and comparative figures

have been restated.

I
I
I
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Rupeeg

Effect on statenEnt of linancial position
i

Accumulated loss

Trade and other Payables

ii

Finance cost

Trade and other Payables

Trade debts

(186,726,208,274)

128,660,358,568

501,918,615 (186,224,289,659)

(501,918,61s) 128,158,439,953

62,306,471,763 3,286,615,092 65,593'086'855

(156,726,208,274) (3,286,615,092) (190,012,823,366)

Effect on staterEnt of profit or loss

1,372,188,75s 445,928,023 1'818'116'778

50,562J47,413 2,840,687,069 53,403,434'482

( 1 39,651,790,351 ) (2,840,687,06 9) (1 42'492'477'42O)
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3.1 .2 The Company,s freehold land, leasehold land, buildings thereon and distribution assets are carried at the fair value at the date of revaluation,

less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. The fair value measurements of the

Company,s land, buildings and distribution equipments as at 01 )uly 2O2O were performed by K.G.Traders (Private) Limited, independent

valuer not related to the-Company. K.G.Traders (Private) Limited are on the list of approved valuers issued by Pakistan Banks Association'

They have the appropriate qualifications and experience in fair value measurement in the relevant locations.

The fair value of the tand was determined based on market rate. Market rate was assessed on the basis of recent sale / purchase transactions

executed by different property dealers, location, size and measurements of land, frontage, depth, approach / passage to the land and

considering market potential and possession of land.

The fair value of the buildings and civil works was determined based on replacement cost. The replacement cost of buildings and civil work

structure was based upon average current per square feet construction cost rate of similar nature structures considering the factors of location

and existing condition and level of maintenance of the property, size, type of material / structure, utilization, cost of new construction' state of

infrastructure etc. Depending upon all the factors depreciation was applied'

The fair value of the power distribution equipment was determined based on replacement cost. The replacement cost of 1 1 KV feeders, grid

stations and transmission lines equipment was assessed based upon current procurement contracts made by the Company and other power

utilities of said items. The average per unit rate was assessed by adding associated costs to the rates being offered by ditferent local and

foreign suppliers / manufacturers.

Forced sale value of the property, plant and equipment as per valuation carried on 01 July 2020 is as follows:

Land

Buildings

Distribution equiPment

Had there been no revaluation, carrying values would have been as follows:

Freehold land

Leasehold land
Buildings on freehold and leasehold land

Distribution equipment

3.1 .3 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:

Administrative expenses
Distribution costs
Customer service costs
Capital work-in-progress

Rupees

33,769,445,257

4.432,277,882

67,045,888,385

@

NOTE

27
28
29

3.2.4

2021

Rupees

106,989,320
56,887,269

4,682,291,148

2020

Rupees

I 06,989,320
56.887,269

3,489,081,370
52,740,307,71159,936,1 86,1 28

64,782,353,865 56,393,265,670

174,471,934
5,018,761,815

178,197,650
3,725,716

5,375,1 57,1 15

130,61 8,556

5.219,164,421
1 34,592,305

3,973,749
5,488,349,031

3.1.4 (i) On 01 March 20i 9, the Company entered into an Authorization and lnterest agreement with Power Holding Limited (PHL) and Meezan Bank

Limited (MBL), in which the company authorized pHL to carry out "certain Actions" in relation to Relevant Transaction Assets representing

freehold land at Rawalpindi, lslamabad, Jhelum and Taxila, having combined area of 853 kanal and 19 marla amounting to Rupees 16'517'20

million. certain actions include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and creating a security interest over the same for the purpose

of enabling pHL to raise financing through the sukuk issue. ln addition to this agreement, PHL entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with

MBL for sltting tne Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL which include the land of the company and of other distribution and generation

companies for a total purchase price of Rupees 2oo,ooo million against which sukuk certificates have been issued by PHL for a period of ten

years. However, the Company holds the title of the Relevant Transaction Assets as title agent.

(ii) on 20 May 2020,the company entered into an Authorization and lnterest agreement with Power Holding Limited (PHL) and Meezan Bank

Limited (MBL), in which the company authorized pHL to carry out "certain Actions" in relation to Relevant Transaction Assets representing

freehold land at Rawalpindi, lslamabad, Jhelum and Taxila, having combined area of 2,666 kanal and 15 marla amounting to Rupees 8,572'69

million. certain actions include selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL and creating a security interest over the same for the purpose

of enabling pHL to raise financing through the sukuk issue. ln addition to this agreement, PHL entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with

MBL for selling the Relevant Transaction Assets to MBL which include the land of the company and of other distribution and generation

companies fori total purchase price of Rupees 2oo,o0o million against which sukuk certificates have been issued by PHL for a period of ten

. years. However, the Company holds the title of the Relevant Transaction Assets as title agent.

3.1.5 Lands amounting to Rupees gg,728.75 miilion (2020: Rupees 17,944.30 million) are underthe possession of the company butthe company

does not have the tifle of the lands amounting to Rupees 28,28g.24 million (2020: Rupees 'l'1,971 million), out of which, lands amounting to

Rupees 21 ,1 32.27 million (2020: Rupees 8,995 million) are under the title of WAPDA.

3.1.6 The Company owns vehicles amounting to Rupees 4.34 million currently having carrying amount of Rupees 3.65 million which are not in the

name of the Company.



Capital work-in-progress

Civil works
Distribution equipment
Distribution equipment - deposit

Capital stores
Advances to suppliers

3.2.1 Breakup of distribution equiprhent is as follows:
' Material

Labour
Overheads
Contract wori(

3.2.2 Movement in civil works and distribution equipment

Opening balance as at 01 July2020

Add: Additjons during he year

Less: Transferred to operating fixed assets durir€ he year:

- Buildings on fteehdd land

- Dist ibution equipment

Closing balance as at 30 June 2021

Opening balance as at01 July2019

Add: Additons during he r€ar
Less: Transferred to operating fixed assets durirq U1e year:

- Build'ngs on freehold land

- Buildings on leasehold land

- Distribution equipment

Closing balance as at 30 June 2020

LONG TERM LOANS

Considered good - secured
To employees
- BPS 16 and above
- BPS 1-15

Less: Current portion shown under current assets

3.2.1

3.2.2
3.2.3

2021
Rupees

3,'185,61 8,597
27,402,026

__-__11_J!2,e73pJ2_

5,373,839,983
472,358,658

1,208,077,O48

2020
Rupees

192,254,990

,94
o,

7,117,146,830
3,446,408,462

27,247,435

______l3,sso,8o2ln_

4,531,s99,987
s32,055,828
884,102,732

1,388,490,408 977,133,293

__-9342J_66J8z_ ________Ap4p9]rel9_

192,254,990 3,214,950,870

372,958,'176 4.709,779,862

3,709,940,970 7,117,146,830

3,557,903,267 8,640,641,305

272,816,499 6,074,448.663

385,732,242 3,934,352,339

3,951,895,918 10.299,161,080

2,449,816.970 6,769,901.551

192.254.9S0

3.2.3 These represent items of stores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization.

3.2.4 Depreciation capitalized related to capital work-in-progress was Rupees 3.72 million (2020: Rupees 3.97 million) as given in Note 3.1.2.

4 INTANGIBLEASSETUNOERDEVELOPMENT

This represents expenditure incurred for Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system, which is in the implementation phase.

2021
NOTE Rupees

127,632,430

9 (60,596,741) (46,441 ,077)
189,843,098 191,505J42

S.1 These represent long term loans given to employees for purchase / construction of houses, plots, cars, motor-cycles and bicycles. House

building and plot loans are repayable in '10 years, car and motor-cycle loans in 5 years and bicycle loans in 4 years. These loans are repayable

in equally monthly installments. Loans are secured by a mortgage of immovable property and hypothecation of vehicles. As per Company's

policy, for employees of BPS 16 and above interest is applicable equal to the profit rate applied on 'General Provident Fund'which is 7.9%

(2020: 12o/o\ per annum. Loan to employees have not been discounted as required by IFRS I 'Financial lnstruments' as its effect is immaterial.

(478,024,874)ll

" ll (3,641 ,107,161

$78,A24,874) (3,641,'107,161) (3,108,701,711) {7,227,833,?46)

_%l$a"g3- _.....4,283,6?9gl _!lp&e* _.9r92eJs"q4lqe

[-- - l[ (4?ser4.B?4'l

L_, (3,108,701,711)l | (6 74e.808.872)l

f (4slr1q?5lllf--I f--------- --l f {45r?1il?511
I re.szz.oootll ll I I (8 57z.ooo)l

| (o,zga.eso,rge)li (z.osr.zzr.grsll I rs.485,622,050r]

(466,293,751) (6.79s,8s0,1 32) (2,691,771,918) (9.951,915,801)

3214"s50370 37Oq94O9iO ?J17.146330

2020
Rupees

116,637,247
121,308,972
237,946,219

NOTE



DEFERRED INCOME TAX ASSET

Defsred lnon€ tax liability onl

Acceldat d bx drpr.ceti$

Slrplus on revaltaticn of
@cntilg fxed rsscts

(8,606,27s,382) t830,980,q0s)

Defefred lncom tar assd oru

staff rcticment b.rcfts

Rovibn.gal6t sbw

I obscletc tems of stqes,
sparcs and bosc toob

Albuarcc for expected credt
bsses

Urus.d tax b6s.s

Accounting year to which
the unused tax losses relates

201 6

2017
2018
2019
2020

Accounting year to which
the minimum tax relates

(9,437,255,781) (6c0,289,984) (10,077,545,77!)

,s :-1. :- :1t\ !,c! :r? r6e {4 73? 19e 841) 59! !9X,1!! (2,98.643,246) (12,066,s08.631)

(13,s43,ss2,3e2) 1:+o,en,fi-----'- -11fi34Jri66'- (?qrE,$O (zBu,o*,:q6) (22,144,054,404)

6.'l Deferred income tax asset has not been recognized in these financial statements due to uncertainty in availability of sufficient future taxable

profits as these temporary differences are not likely to reverse in the foreseeable future.

As at 30 June 2021, the Company has aggregated deferred income tax asset amounting to Rupees 77,967'64 million (2020: Rupees

66,515.48 milion) out of which deferred income tax asset amounting to Rupees 22,143.99 million (2020: 14,184'43 million) has been

recognised and remaining balance of Rupees 55,823.65 million (2020: Rupees 52,331.'11 million) remains unrecognised in these financial

stateiments due to uncertainty in availability of sufficient future taxable profits'

The tax losses availabte for carry foNvard at 30 June 2021 are of Rupees 222,462.92 million (2020: Rupees 189,791.09 million)' These include

unabsorbed tax depreciation amounting to Rupees 64,576.1 9 million (2020: Rupees 54,333.56 million). Minimum tax available for carry foMard

under section 113 0f the tncome Tax Ordinance, 2ool as at 30 June 2021 is of Rupees 6,397.79 million (2020: Rupees 4,366.51 million)'

Minimum tax and UnUSed tax losses excluding unabsorbed tax depreciation would expire as followS:

6.2

5,698,047,365
15,479,257,306
17,188,137,443
42,574,638,184
51,849,819,652

Rupees
695,335,099
807,028,431

1,225,226,640
1,638,924,453
2,031,277 ,444

2021
Rupees

1 ,433,619,776

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

2020
Rupees

1,545,138,572

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

2016
2017
201 8

201 I
2020

STORES, SPARES ANO LOOSE TOOLS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Provision against slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares and

loose tools 7.1

NOTE

7.1 Provision agalnst slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares and loose tools

Balance at the beginning of the year

Provision / (reversal) for the year

Balance at the end of the Year

(17s.s10.6421 (135,830,855)

t.zse.ios1sc 1 .409,307 ,717

135,830,855
44,079,787

149,697,698
( 13,866,843)

Otlrr
conprehartivc

lncqne

28&30
17s 910.642 135.830,855

l
l
l
l
l
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2021 2020

Restated
Rupees Rupees

8.1

8.2

69,805,86S,893 128,158,439,953
565,070,232 565,070,232

70,370,940,125 128,723,510,185
8.3 (565,070,232) (565,070,232)

___-__99,9!9f99f9l _____-1?9J_qtu!9,e99_

The Company's receivable from non-government consumers are secured to the extent of the consumers' security deposits against electricity
connections, as dasclosed in note 19.

These include an amount of Rupees 41,239 million (2020: Rupees 100,045 million), receivable from the Government of Azad Jammu and
Kashmir (GoAJK).

During the year, Finance Division vide its letters No. F.1(5)CF-1/2020-2111123 and F.1(5)CF-1/2020-2111170 dated 04 December 2020 and 12
January 2021, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables amounting to Rupees 18,926 million against PHL'S debt converted to public debt.

Ministry of Energy (Power Division) through its letter PF-No. 05(02)2019-20 dated 23 December 2020 approved the adjustment of AJK claims.

Resultantly, CPPA(G) vide its credit note No. PPA-64/IESCO-04 dated 04 January 2021 allowed adjustment of Rupees 43,582 million against

AJK claims. Further, Finance Divison through its letter F.l(30)CF-112019-201432 and letter A-l/Auth/Energy-Power/G-46llB-074412020-2112319

dated 20 Apnl 2021 and 27 Aptil 2021 approved adjustment of 33,537.26 million and 3,000 million respectively against AJK claims for the

period from July 2019 to January 2021. Resultantly, CPPA(G) vide its credit note No. PPA-194/IESCO-14 dated 09 September 2021 allowed

adjustment of Rupees 23,035.60 million. The management is confident that the remaining amount will be recovered in near future.

Allowance for expected credit losses

TRADE DEBTS

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

Balance as at 01 July
Expected credit loss for the year
Balance as at 30 June

As at 30 June, ageing analysis of these trade debts is as follows:

Not past due yet
Due up to 2 months
2 to 3 months
3 to 6 months
Deferred arrears (COVID-19 3 to 6 months)
6 months to 1 year
1 year to 3 years
3 years and above
Balances due from Government
Deferred arrears (1 year to 3 years)

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses

ADVANCES

Considered good
Suppliers
Employees against operating expenses
Current portion of long term loans

RECEIVABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF PAKISTAN

Balance as at 01 July

Tariff differential subsidy recognized during the year

Adjusted against inter disco tariff realization surcharge and credit
notes received from CPPA(G)
Balance as at 30 June

Prime Minister's relief package for Small and Medium Enterprises:
Balance as at 01 July
Relief given during the year

Adjusted against credit note received from CPPA(G)
i,

Balance as at 30 June

8.1 & 8.2

2021
NOTE Rupees

565,070,232

8.3

8.4

2020
Rupees

565,070,2-32

565,070,232 565,070,232

1 1,80S,022,959
'1 ,754,104,8s5

33,523,578
58,027,278

60,968,338
152,233,423
92,362,573

55,951,914,523
458,782,598

70,370,940,125
(56s,070,232)

______q9f99.99989!_

9,866,377,010
2,036 644.102

182,706,925
167 642 494

3,587 ,436,225
84,508 642

125,190 519
75,065,626

1 1 2 ,1 47 ,286 ,259
450,652,383

128,723,510,185
(565,070,232)

______12!Jl!rl9fq

128,079,871
86,538,21 1

60,596,741

_________4_9_211_ _

318,872,863
71,348,098
46,441,077

______-199,692,0!g_

't0

1 0.1

10.2

5,651,536,853

22,410,587,232

(22,771 ,871 ,123\
5,290,252,962

4,848,749,415

24,257,340,965

(23,4s4,s53,527)
5,651,536,853

1,806,996,186
1,847,165,998

(3,654,162,1 84)

1,806,996,186

1,806,996,186

5,290,252,962 7,458,533,03S



10.1 This includes subsidy recognized of Rupees 2,814.65 million in previous financial years for the period from August 2011 to March 20'13, in
respect of non-charging of Fuel Price Adjustment to domestic consumers, having consumption of units from 51 to 350 units, pursuant to the
determination of the IESCO'S taritf by the NEPRA, duly notified by the GoP vide SRO No. 701 dated 05 August 2013 and SRO No. 914 dated
1 1 October 2013 and the NEPRA'S clarification issued in the case of another distribution company.

ln previous years, MoWP vide its letter No. PF-05(1s-FPA)12012, directed the Company to include these claims in future tariff petition to be
filed with NEPRA.

10.2 Thisrepresentstariffdifferential subsidyreceivablefromGovernmentofPakistan(GoP)asadifferencebetweenratesdeterminedbyNEPRA
under different tariff determinations and rates notified by the GoP which are charged to the consumers.

1'I SECURITY DEPOSITS

These include deposit related to a court case titled "Ball Bibi vs IESCO" in which a woman ,iled case against the Company before Civil Judge,
Rawalpindi regarding compensation of sudden death of her son due to electric shock. The Company filed a civil revision before Lahore High
Court, Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi and the Court vide order dated 03 February 2015 remanded back the case to lower court and further
instructed to submit bank guarantee. The Company submitted a bank guarantee of Rupees 40 million. The case was again decided against the
Company by additional district and session judge on 31 January 2017 by reducing the claim amount to Rupees 33.65 million.

The Company filed a civil revision before Lahore High Court, Rawalpindi Bench, Rawalpindi, who granted stay order and directed to submit
Rupees 16.82 million with registrar Lahore High Court and to furnish bank guarantee of the remaining amount of Rupees 16.82 million. Civil
Judge, Rawalpindi through order dated 20 June 2020 directed to attach the Company's bank account to the extent of Rupees 2.12 million as
claimed by Ball Bibi. An amount of Rupees 12.72 million was paid to Ball Bibi. Further the court is yet to order for the release of the security
amount involved.

NOTE
2021

Rupees

1 ,361,425,798

1,620,660,449

37 ,714,619

248,328,085

542,099,296

3,810,228,247

30,790,759

28,981,001

78,287,254

_______9848287.26L

2020
Rupees

1,225,755,540

1,555,444,144

44,825,745

286,783,03'1

542,099,2S6

3,654,907,756

30,790,759

40,397,114

55,356,358

_________91!_11!_1fL

12 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured, considered good

Receivable from related parties:

- Free electricity and other transactions

- Pension

- Materials supplied

. - Water and Power Development Authority:

Against workers welfare fund

Others

Receivable from Trust lnvestment Bank Limited

lnterest accrued on bank deposits

Others

12.1

12.1

12.1

12.2
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12.2 These represent investment made in the Term deposit receipts (TDRS) of Trust lnvestment Bank Limited (TIBL) in accordance with the Ministry

of Finance Regulations, which were matured in January 20'13. However, the Bank was facing liquidity issues, due to which the full amount of

investments made could not be recovered on the maturity date. During the year ended 30 June 2014, under a Settlement Agreement dated 09

April 2014 between the Company and TIBL, the Company recovered an amount of Rupees 2.15 million in cash, and for the remaining principal

amount of Rupees 96.68 million and accumulated interest thereon amounting to Rupees 10.29 million, TIBL transferred the possession of

certain properties in the name of the company representing various lands and buildings.

Further, under another separate agreement dated 04 July 2014, it was agreed that if the Company would sell or transfer all of the properties to

a bona fide third party / parties onan arm's length basis before 30 June 2015, and the sales considerations paid by such third party / parties

would be less than the outstanding amount as per the original agreement, then TIBL would be required to compensate the Company for

shortfall amount, either in the form of cash or any other means within seven days of notitication by the Company.

During the year 2015, the company was able to obtain the legal transfer of only one property in its name, having current market value of

Rupees 16 million at that time, while steps were being taken to obtain the physical possession and to transfer the remaining properties in the

name of the Company. The separate agreement mentioned above was also extended to 30 June 2016. However during the year ended 30

June 2016, Board of Directors, in the light of the fact that TIBL has not honored its commitments under the Separate Agreement mentioned

above, resolved not to extend the above mentioned agreement between the Company and TIBL. The Company has filed a reference with

National Accountability Bureau (NAB).

During the yeat 2017, another property having value of Rupees 49 mitlion was transferred in the name of the Company. Matter for the

. remaining settlement is pending with NAB.

An amount of Rupees 30.79 million representing the principal amount of investment not recovered from TIBL so far is being carried as

receivable from TIBL in these financial statements while the fair value of transferred property is still carried as non-current assets held-for-sale

as the management has the positive intention to dispose of this property in near future. Provision has not been recognized based on

management's view that the amount will be fully recovered.

13 SALES TAX RECEIVABLE

It represents amounts recovered by the taxation authorities, alleging that the Company, in the current or prior years, has either failed to recover

sales tax from various customers or have adjusted incorrect input tax in its returns related to subsidy provided by the GoP to the Company. The

Company has filed various appeals against these cases which are pending before the taxation authorities and different courts of law. The

management of the Company is confident of a favorable outcome of these pending cases and accordingly, a provision has not been recorded

in the financial statements against these balances.

I
:

:

:

:

:
:

:

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash

ln hand:

At banks in:
- Deposit accountg

- Deposit work / capital contribution accounts

- Current accounts

--Number of shares--
1,000 1,000

579,824,334 579,824,334

14.1 & 14.2

14.1

Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each,
issued for consideration in cash

Ordinary shares of Rupees 1O each, issued for
consideration other than in cash

2021
NOTE Rupeee

2020
Rupees

24,791

3,359,277,579

323,564,957

1

5,204,349,192

6,900

4,417,850,347

2,745,563,321

1.627.919,4

8,791,333,161

8,791,340,061 5,204,373,983

14.1 Thesecarrymark-uprangingfrom 5.7o/olo8.9o/o (2020:4o/oto11.25o/o) perannum.

.14.2 These include an amount of Rupees 2,gog miilion (2020: Rupees 2,025 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to customers'and

employees' security dePosits.

I5 ISSUEO, SUBSCRIBED AND PAIO UP SHARE CAPITAL

2021 2020 2021

Rupees
10,000

5,798,243,340

2020

Rupees
10,000

5,798,243,340

579,825,334 579,825,334 _______0l9Es9&9- 5,798,253,340

1S.1 The president of Pakistan, WAPDA and the IESCO Employees Trust Fund, respectively hold 1,000 (2020: 1,000), 510'245,414 (2020:

.510,245,414) and 69,578,920 (2020:69,578,920) ordinary shares of the company at the year end. ln 2012, 69,578,920 shares, previously

owned by WAPDA, were transferred to the IESCO Employees Trust Fund under the Benazir Employees Stock Option Scheme.
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16 DEPOSIT FOR SHARES

ThisrepresentsremainingcreditofRupeesls,gTT.sT (2020:Rupees20,250.77)millionreceivedbytheCompanyinfinancial year2014from

cppA-G in pursuance of tetter No. F.1(5)-CF-112012-lihOlz dated 02 July 20l3 from Ministry of Finance as GoP investment against circular

debt of Rupees 342 bilion. During the year Ministry of energy (Power Division) in light of ECC'S decision No. ECC 24312012019 dated 19 June

2019 through its letter No.os(OZTiOtS-iO dated 23 Decembet 2020, reallocated the equity of GoP in the company.

2021
Rupees

34,082,215,424

(1,379,1 24,696)

(563,304,454)

48,965,986,097
47,023,556,947
81,105,772,375

747,169,8-41)

?,a82,643,246)
563,304,454

(1 2,066,508,633)

2020
Rupees

17 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF OPERATING FIXED ASSETS ' NET OF

DEFERREO INCOME TAX

Balance as at 01 JulY

Transferred from surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets to accumulated loss on

disposal of assets - net of deferred income tax

Related deferred tax

lncremental depreciation transferred from surplus on revaluation of

operating fixed assets to accumulated loss

Related deferred income tax liability

Revaluation surplus arising during the year

Balance as at 30 June

Less: Related deferred income tax liability on:

Balance as at 01 July
Disposals during the Year
Revaluation surplus arising during the year

lncremental depreciation charged during the year

Balance as at 30 June 69,039,263,742 29,335,045,587

il.1 This represents surptus resulting from revatuation of freehold land, leasehold land, buildings and distribution equipmentcarried outon 01 July

2020 by Messers K.G.Traders (Private) Limited.

18 LONGTERMLOANS

From Govemment of Pakistan

Asian Development Bank - Tranche I

Asian Development Bank - Tranche ll

lntemational Bank for Reconstruction and Development

Asian Development Bank - Tranche lll

Earthquake Reconstruction and Rehabilitation Authority

Asian Development Bank - Tranche lV

Current portion shown under cunent liabilities

Overdue portion shown under cunent liabilities

NOTE

18.1

18.2

18.3

'18.4

18.5

18.6

2021
Rupees

920,027,451

1,422,445,365

1 ,81 3,1 22,986

2,240,254,225

275,373,965

1,933,887,407

2020
Rupees

920,027,451

1,422,445,365

1,813,122,986

2,240,254,225

292,151,263

1,933,887,407

8,605,1 1 1,399

91

(3,1 55,404,1 94)

8,621,888,697

5,449,707,205 6,265,591,770

1g.1 This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the Government of Pakistan (GoP) from Asian Development Bank

(ADB) for power distribution and enhancement poects. oui of total finance facility, an amount of US $ 30.06 million was allocated to the

company vide letter No. 6(9) AOB-y86 dated 30 March 2009, of the Ministry of Economic Affairs and statistics (MEAS), against which the

company has utilized us $ 23.31 (2020: US $ 23.31) miilion up to the yeai end. The loan carries interest at 17o/o p$ annum inclusive of

exchange risk coverage fee of 6% charged both on the principai amount and the interest amount, separately. The initial agreed amount was

later revised to a total allocation of US $ 23.31 million via letter No' 5654 from ADB dated 17 July 2013'

The loan is repayable an 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending on 15 August 2023 with first repayment due

on 1 S February 201 1 . No repayment was made till 30 June 2Oi 8. Ho*euer, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 1 0 June 201 9, decided

that receivable from GoAJK wili be setfled in cash, non-cash adjustment against reient loan and iniection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its tetter No. F.1(14)cF-1t2015-16/1290 dated 26 September 2019, allowed adiustment of GoAJK receivables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 miilion against foreign re-lent loans. As a resu]!, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up

outstandingtill 30June20lsamountingtoRupees 1,1;6.TTmillionandRupeesl,T2S.sTmillionrespectivelyagainstreceivablefromGoAJK'

The Company has withhetd the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2021, aggregating to Rupees 501'83

milliori.and Rupees 1,56g.26 million respectively. Howeverlhe principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date,

has been transferred to the current portion.

35,772,240,147

(1 53,839)

(62,836)

(1 ,199,763,71 1)

(490,044,333)

(1 ,690,024,719)
34,082,215,428

(5,2s7,277 ,01

62,836

490,044,333

(4,747,169,841)



I

18.2 This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement poects.

out of the total finance facitity of us $ 172.30 miilion, an amount of us $ 19.56 million was allocated to the company vide ADB letter dated 26

March 2018, against which the Company has utilized US $ '18.33 (2020: US $ 18.33 ) million up to the year end. The loan carries interest at

1 Solo per annuri inclusive of exchange riik coverage fee of 6.8% charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount separately.

The loan is repayable in 34 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 3 years, ending on Ol December 2030, with a first repayment

due on 0.1 June 2014. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 20'19, decided

that receivable from GoAJK wilibe settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and iniection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its tetter No. F.1(14)CF-1 t2015-16112g0 dated 26 september 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign relent loans. As a result, the company adjusted over due principal and mark-up

amountin! to Rupees 418.669 million and Rupees 1 ,064.201 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2021, aggregating to Rupees 347'37

million and Rupees 906.2s million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within ne)d 12 months of the reporting date,

has been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from the lnternational Bank for Reconstruction and

Devetopment (IBRD) for electricity distribution and transmission projects. out of the total finance facility an amount of us $ 58.50 million was

a[ocated to the company uide l"tt"t. No. 1(28) tDA-l/2006 dated iO iitovember 2011 of the MEAS, against which the company has utilized us

$ 40.974 (2020: US $ 40.974 ) million up to tne year end. The loan carries interest at 170/o p.a. inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6%

charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately. The total amount of loan to be utilized was revised for the Company

to a iigure of US $ 40.9S via the tetter from World Bank dated 16 July 201 5 and this closes the total loan from the World Bank'

The loan is repayable in 26 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 2 years, ending on 15 March 2024 wilh flrst repayment due

on .lS September2O.ll. No repaymentwas madetill 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinetin its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided

that receivable from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re{ent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its lefter No. F.1(14)CF-1t2015-16/1290 dated 26 september 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the company adjusted over due,principal and mark-up

outstandiig amounting to Rupees 1,874.765 million and Rupees 3,445.091 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2021, aggregating to Rupees 906 56

million and Rupees 2,626.41 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date,

has been transferred to the current portion-

This represents re-lent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects'

out of the totat finance facitity an amount of us $ 24.5s million was attocated to the company vide letter No. 2(9) ADB-ll/12 dated 31 December

2013 of the MEAS, against which the Company has utilized US $ 20.221 (2020: US $ 20.221) million up to the year end. The loan carries

interestat 15o/op.a.inclusiveofexchangeriskcoveragefeeof6-80/ochargedonboththeprincipalamountandtheinterestamount,separately'

The loan is repayable in 40 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 31 December 2037' with a first repayment

due on 01 June 2018. No repayment was made till 30 June zoi8. iowever, Ecc of the cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 2019, decided

that receivable from GoAJK wil[be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity.

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1 t2015-16112g0 dated 26 september 2019, allowed adiustment of GoAJK receivables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign reJent loans. As a result, the company adjusted over due principal and mark-up

amounting to Rupees 35.626 million and Rupees 174.227 rnllion respectively against receivable from GoAJK'

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2021, aggregating to Rupees 334 70

million and Rupees 1,042.38 million respectively. However,ihe principal amountdue forrepaymentwithin next 12 months of the reporting date,

has been transferred to the current portion.

This represents re-tent portion of the total term finance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for Earthquake Emergency Assistance Project

out of total finance facitity an amount of us $ 1.40 miilion was allocated io the company vide letter No. 6(9) ADB-1U86 daled 22 July 2008 of

MEAS, against which the Company has fully utilized US $ 1.79 million in year 2011. The loan carries interest dl 1o/o p.a up to '15 December

2025 andthereafter 20lo interesion the amount of loan withdrawn from loan account and outstanding from time to time'

The loan is repayable in US $ in 60 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 1o years, ending 15 December 2045, with the first

repayment due on 15 June 2016. No repayment was made till 30 June 20'18. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on '10 June

2019, decided that receivable from GoAJK will be settted in cash, non-cash adiustment against re-lent loan and injection of equity'

Further, Finance Division vide its letter No. F.1(14)cF-1 12015-1611290 dated 26 september 2019, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables

amounting to Rupees 10,285.945 million against foreign re{ent loans. As a result, the company adiusted over due principal and mark-up

amountin! to Rupees 5.635 million and Rupees 14.857 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.
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The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2021, aggregating to Rupees 22.71
million and Rupees '17.02 million respectively. However, the principal amount due for repayment within next 12 months of the reporting date,
has been transferred to the current portion.

18.6 This represents re-lent portion of the total term ,inance facility obtained by the GoP from ADB for power distribution and enhancement projects.
Out of the total finance facility, an amount of US $ 17.810 million was allocated to the Company vide ADB letter dated 23 February 2017,
against which the Company has utilized US $ 16.06 million (2020: US $ 16.06 million) up to the year end. The loan carries interest at 15o/o p.a.
inclusive of exchange risk coverage fee of 6.8olo charged on both the principal amount and the interest amount, separately.

. 
. The loan is repayabte in 40 semi-annual installments, excluding a grace period of 5 years, ending 01 December 2038, with a first repayment
due on 01 June 2019. No repayment was made till 30 June 2018. However, ECC of the Cabinet in its meeting held on 10 June 20'19, decided
that receivable from GoAJK will be settled in cash, non-cash adjustment against re-lent loan and iniection of equity.

Further, Finance Oivision vide its letter No. F.1(14)CF-1 12015-161'1290 dated 26 September 20'19, allowed adjustment of GoAJK receivables
amounting to Rupees '10,285.945 million against foreign re-lent loans. As a result, the Company adjusted over due principal and mark-up
amounting to Rupees Nil and Rupees 87.223 million respectively against receivable from GoAJK.

The Company has withheld the principal repayments along with related interest accrued up to 30 June 2021, aggregating to Rupees 241.74
million and Rupees 885.05 million respectively. However, the principal amount which has fallen due for repaymentwithin next 12 months of the
reporting date, has been transfered to the current portion.

LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS

These represent security deposits received from consumers at the time of installation of electricity connections and are refundable / adjustable
on disconnection of electricity supply.
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Longevity risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree
population.

Salary increase risk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases
are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawal and mortality risk:

The risk of actual withdrawals and mortality varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The
movement of the liability can go either way.

20.7 Sensitivityanalysis

The calculations of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the significant actuarial assumptions set out in note 20.5. The table below
summarizes how the defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting period would have increased / (decreased) as a result of
change in the respective assumptions.

Present value of defined benefit obligation

Compensated
absences

Rupees
Jff"",""":" Medical benefits Free electricity

Current Iiability

Discount rate +1o/o

Discount rute -10A

Salary increase +1%

Salary decrease -1 %

Pension increase rate +1%

Pension decrease .ate -1o/o

Medical inflation rate increase +1%

Medical inflation rate decrease -1%

Electricity rate +1o/o

Electricity rale -1o/o

40,990,228,581

35,845,520,820

46,187,903,771

45,512,095,881

36,256,234,502

43,367,661,839

38,875,132,786

3,720,346,286

3,310,559,131

4,'120,048,339

3,875,484,727

3,586,413,820

2,147,575,185

1,872,940,267

2,424,258,333

2,415,407,832
'1 ,876,533,715

2,384,232.188

1 ,910,488,665

1,881,438,598

1,704,471,348

2,053,052,226

2,064,340,858
'|,699,799,670

The above sensitivity analysis are based on changes in assumptions while holding
unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated.

all other assumptions constant. ln practice, this is

Duration of scheme (years) 13.96 13.96 1 3.96 13.96



DEFERREO CREDIT

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Accumulated amortization
Balance at the beginning of the year
For the year

Balance at the end of the year

2021

Rup6og

43,750,1 25,340
3,108,701,71 1

2020
Rupees

40,916,290,978
2,833,834,362

46,858,827,051 43,750,125,340

NOTE

22.8

T

t

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

!
T

t

22.1

22.2

22.3

22.4
22.5

22.6

22.7

zz.a

22.9

22.10

a-;n:.r'.or5,.r..]lT-4rrEA;;Et
| ,,r..,r*,rru ll ,,o.u,,uu,ur', I

97,061,289,446 150,730,783,474

1,570,703,260 1,679,823,440

22.11

22.10

98,631,992,706
1 1,969,989,743

1,724,817,340

't,179,422,289

2,307,399,68s

735,396,327

604,875,479

1,386,986,3'14

288,497,351

10,403,131,195

77,240,810

152,410,606,9'14
9,866,1 16,067
1,020.424.888

1.179.422.289

1,958,322,503

378,438,249

753,261,576

718,694,1 48

243,814,524

9,760,619,859

83,730,418

22.1

z).2

22.3

22.1

22.5

22.6

_119,113f19!03_ ___.1s0!22,ess,52?_

During the year, CPPA(G) issued certain debit notes to all OISCOS including ihe Company to make alignments in certain account heads related to CPPA(G)
payables, Tariff Rationalization Surcharge (TRS) and Finance Cost (FC) surcharge. Accordingly, the Company made adjustment to TRS payable and FC
surcharge payable to CPPA(G) account.

This represents amounts payable to NTOC on account of use of system charges.

This represents payable to various suppliers on account of malerials purchased.

These represent amounts received directly by the Company for electrification of villages, colonies and other deposit works, mainly provided through Govemment

funding against which the related works / iobs have not been completed.

The amount of Rupees 972.09 million included in contracl liabilities at 30 June 2020 has been recognised as revenue in 2021 (2020i Rupees 689.75 million).

The Company has withheld payment of its contribution towards Workers'Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) amounting to Rupees 1,179 million, being Company's

liability on account of WPPF till 30 June 2014. PEPCO has foMarded its recommendation to MoWP for exemption of DISCO's, GENCO'S, and NTDC from the

tiability of the payment to be made under the Companies Profit (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968, which is pending for decision. Hence, no payments are being

made till the outcome of lhe decision.

f ti--4jopo?.6e8,lTlrJ-r18,ftJ3i51
| (r,o+o,oss,%z)ll (r,sgr.zs+,seo)J

(1 7,090,066,645) ( 1 5,4s0,007,698)

29.768.760.406 28.300.117.642

This represents the capital contributions received from consumers and the Govemment against which assets are constructed by the Company

2021 2020

Restated

RupeesRupeBs

TRADE ANO OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors:

Associated undertakings:

Central Power Purchase Agency (Guarantee) Limited

National Transmission and Despatch Company Limited

Others

Receipts against deposit works
Contracl liabilities
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

Due to related parties

Capital contributions awaiting conneclions

Accrued liabilities

Sales tax

Retention money - contraciors / suppliers

Govemment surcharges payable:

. Realized
Equalization surcharge

lnter disco tariff realizalion surcharge

Electricity duty

Neelum Jhelum surcharge

TV License fee

Financing cost

Withholding income tax

- [Jnrealized

Equalization surcharge

Electricity duty

Neelum Jhelum surcharge

TV license fee

Tariff rationalization surcharge

Financing cost

lncome tax

Advance income tax

Steel melters income tax

Others

1 ,639,347,665

2,024,875,771

1 ,406,278,835

2,1 74,83s,260

96,471,024

3,934.535,639

373,1 65,898

1,668,973,026

2,823,356,024

2,571 ,530,1 34

2,936,485,419

79,842,314

245,O18,778

507,585,369

10,832,791,064

178,6'18,375

1 10,805,902

1 ,498,819,539

54,785,898

4,421,358,408

3,987,610,588

137,673,443

13,372,290

86,752

208,391,580

42,970,293

1,466,290,396

71,064,749

4,421,551 ,906

3,472,409,896

67,388,624

10,093,202

459,213
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z2.B Thisrepresentsamountscollecledfromconsumers,duringtheperiodfromApril.2011 
toJune2012'pursuanttosR'o 236(1)2011'dated15March2011'

issued by the Ministry of water and power. xo*"rur,-inJ".or!nt was colecled rrom cuiomers during the period from April 2011 to May 2012 but further

corection has been discontinued on account ot 
" 

.uo"uqrJnii.i.o sootr)zorz, oateo ro r'aav zoi2. The-payment of this amount to the Federal Govemment is

pending as payment mechanism has not been conveyed to the Company by the GoP'

22,g on 19 February 2oz1 eccof the cabinet through its decision No. Ecc-s3r6t2o21 approved Neelum Jhelum surcharge (NJ surcharge) revocation summary

dated .l 2 February 2oz1 , submitted by Ministry or gn"rgylro*u, division) Furtner, it.was approved that NJ surcharge .cotlecled 
by Dlscos and transfened to

wApDA after 28 December 2018 wiil be audited ov nu'oitor General of pakistan and tn" 
".'olm 

would be retumed to the eligible consumers / adiusted in their

forthcoming electricity bills.

z2.,lo Financing cost surcharge has been notified by Gol--yide s.R.o. 569 (1) / 2015 dated 1o June 2015, at the rates mentioned against categories of electricity

consumers as specifieJin schedule of electricity taritr toiirl Cl.r*v.'r'n" amount of surcharge is to be kept in oscrow.account of CPPA(G) for the payment of

the financing -.t of ,oiora loans obtained to discharge liabilities of power producers against the sovereign guarantees of the GoP'

22.11 Tariff rationarization surcharge has been notified by Gop vide s.R.o. 569 (1) / 2015 dated 1o June 2015, at the rates mentioned against categories of electricity

consumers as specified in icrredure of ereclricity taritt torlne company io maintain uniform rates of electricity across the country for each of the consumer

category.

23 ACCRUED MARK.UP

rt represents accrued markup on long term foreign re-rent roans and incrudes Rupees 6,818.38 (2020: Rupees 5,462 19) million overdue portion Further' it also

includes markup a.or"ting; Rrp"e-s 3,584.14;illion calculated on overdue portion of principal outstanding'

24 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

24.1 Tax and other contingoncles

24.1.,r The Additionar commissioner rnrand Revenue (AcrR) amended the assessments of the company for the tax years 2ol o' 2ol 1 and 2013 by charging minimum

tax on distribution margin, eamed by the company incruslue orsuosioy; thereby ,"irinj"n-"gaui"te tax demand of Rupees 716 million' The company filed an

appear with tn" corrirrion"r rnrand Revenue wrricn was oecioeo against tnl cori*v.Jie 6ompany frled T ?fP.""l 
before the Appellate Tribunal lnland

Revenue (AT|R) and AT|R decided the 
""." "grin"t 

ih"-c".p"nv. r-n" company tiuJ ilrerence bibre lslamabad High court (lHC) against decision of ATIR

' which is Pending adiudication'

24.1.2 TheoeputycommissionerrnlandRevenue(DCIR)issuedvariousorders 
urs12411611205ofthelncomelaxordinance,2oolforthetaxyearlrcm2o0T1o2012'

raising tax demand of Rupees 2,.122 miilion by tr*tj"g th" c"rpany-as taxpayer i, a"r*rrt 
"" "",t"in '"'"n'" 

and capital expenditure' ctR and ATIR both

uphetd the order in o,igin"i Tt* corpany titeo reterenci uefore lsiamioao High court (lHc) which is pending adjudication'

24.1.3 The oeputy commissioner rnrand Revenue (DC|R) issued order u/s llirzos of the lncome Tax ordinance, 2ool for the tax year 20'13 raised an income tax

demand of Rupees 304.s miltion by treating tne company as taxpayer in default on 
""tt"in 

r"runr" and capital sxponditures The company appealed before the

commissioner lntand Revenue (clR) which was un.ul"uirtur. rriu bompany prefened an appeal before ATIR which is pending adiudication'

24.1.4 The Deputy commissioner lntand Revenue (oclR) issued order under section 161/205/235 of the lncome Tax ordinance' 2oo1 for the tax year 2014 raising an

income tax demand of Rupees ,1,1 52 miilion ov tr"rting G co*p"ny 
". 

t", p"v"r in o"i"rrt r* short collec'tion of advance tax on electricity consumption from its

consumers. clR upheld the order, however, ATIR re-manded u""[ tn" 
"r"" 

for reconsideration. FTo has reassessed the case and reduced tax demand to

Rupees 998 miilion against which the compalry h"; iililp*i before ATIR, *niJ ir p"noing adjudication' The company has also flled reference before

tstamabad Higt court ilHcJ against eartier decislon of ATIR. The c€se is pending before lHC.

24.1.a Taxation officer tnrand Revenue (TolR) passed the order against the comp_any 
"in 

relation to alleged non-payment of sales tax on eleclricity supplied to the

Govemment of AJK (GoAJK) invotving sate t", o"*"iJ oi ii,pees r ,zos ,ittion inctuoing oefault s'urcharge' and penalty The amount was withdrawn trom the

company,s bank accounts or paid by the company ,nJ"i proti.t under amnesty 
""n"."1 

o" in" compaiy's appeal, Appellant tribunal lnland revenue (ATIR)

rsramabad decided the case in tavor ot tne compan!, iioJoio"i r.ro es/re no11 andJ""ir*J 
"r"ari"ity 

supprv io GoRJk as exempt supply by considering the

Mangla raising agreement as bilateral treaty between the GoP and GoAJK'

subsequenily,ATrRvideorderNo.207dated28ociober2015,grantedsarestaxadjustmentof 
Rupees1,269million.onmonthlysalestaxretum Federal Board

of Revenue (FBR) fited petirion in tstamabad xlgn c"ri iricilg-ainst tne oercision "ifitti. 
H. decided the ca6e against the company' vide order No 265/2011

dated 21 March 20.16, decraring the suppries "" 
t"*"or'". ii'"to*p.ny titeo review peiition in Supreme court Jf Paki"tan' The supreme court of Pakistan

through its oroer oatJ ,7 octo;er 2o2o directeo tne iaw otricers of Federar cor"r*Liito 
"ppiise 

te matter ot sales tax demand of Rupees 'l 
'269 

million with

the concemed, Ministry of water and power and rrrrinl.trv ot iin"n"" and obtain clear direclives as to the fate of the sales tax demand'

24.1.6 officer lnrand Revenue (olR) passed the order-in-originar No of o4l201 1 dated 30 oclober 201 1 raising sales tax demand of Rupees 'l 
'708 

million plus default

surcharge and penalty thereon for the tax period from july 2oo7 to June zooa on acco-unf ;t etearicity s'uppties to AJK, supplies of free electricity to employees

and other distribution companies, sales of scrap, oemano notices tor reimbursement'J Lpiur ,"i other tbsts by eleclricity consumers, input tax apportionment

on account of Govemment subsidy and non-p"yrint oirnre"tiz"o sates tax. rn" 6"rni"nviir"d an appeal before the'clR which was decided againsi the

company. The company has prefered an appeal u"i"i" nppJ[t" rribunal lnland Revenue (ATIR), which is pending adiudicalion'

24.1.7 otficer inrand revenue passed ordecin-original No.13/2012 dated 03 september 2012 raising sares tax demand of Rupees 2'454 million plus default surcharge

and penarty cnargeabre thereon for the tax period JJy iooa to June 2OO9 on 
"""orni 

oi supplies of free electricity to employees and other distribution

companies, sales of scrap, demand notices toileimo.1r.em"nt of capital and other costs by eiectricity consumers, input tax apportionment on account of

Govemment subsidy and non-payment ot unr""ri."J s"tes i"r. crn 
"no 

nrrn uotr orsmissed'tne appeils filed by the iomp"ny and upheld the order of the

officerlnlandRevenue.ThecompanyhaspreferredanappealbeforelHcwhoremandedthecasebackforreconsideration.

24.1.8 otficer rnrand Revenue passed an orderin-originar No.o2l2013 dated 14 oclober 2013 raising sales tax demand ofRupoes 7'784 million plus default surcharge

and penarty charg.abre thereon for the tax p"rioo r., irrv ioog to June zor z on accouni oi iree suppty of etec'tricity to employees and distribution companies'

sare of scrap, demand notice for reimbursement 
"t ""p.,i"i'r"J 

an"r costs oy etearici|-*n.rrnur., input tax apportionmont on account of Govemment subsidy'

and non-payment of unrearized sares tax. rn" c"rprlv pr"ierred an appear-betor" cri *t o oi".issed the appeal filed by the company and upheld the order of

the officer rnrand Revenue. The company pr"turJJ"'n'"pp"ri L"tor" inu ertR, *tr" o"r"i"o the demand to the extent;f Rupees 1'224 million on account of

unrealized sares tax and Rupees 6,504 mittion on account oi sales tax on suosioy ano-sates i", on o"mano notices' Further' the ATIR remanded back the case of

sales tax on free electricity to employees 
"no 

oiatriorirn companies for re-consideration. The matter of sales tax on sale of scrap of Rupees 416 million has

been decided "g;tiil" 
i"-pany aiainst wtricn the company filed reference before lHc'
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24.1.g otficer lnland Revenue issued an order-in-original No. 2112012 daied 24 April 2012 raising sales tax demand of Rupees 1 ,527 million plus default surcharge and

penaltychargeabtethereonforthetaxperiodJuly201otoJune2011onaccountof non-pa;mentof salestaxon-supplyof electricitytoAJK Inasimilarcase'the

ATtR had declared the supply of eteclricity to AJK as 
"rempt, 

,ioe oroer No. 65/1 8/201 1 dated 07 september 201 1 against which FBR filed petition in lHc' The

companyarsoprefenedanappear beforetherHCtodeclaie'suchsaresasanexport.ThelHcdecidedthecaseagainstthecompany,videsrRNo 
265/2011

dated 21 March 2016, declaring the supplies as taxaore. itre-company has filed the reference before the supreme court of Pakistan, which is still pending'

24.1.10 . officer lnrand Revenue passed an order-in-originar No.ss/20i4 dated 14 May 2014 raising sales tax demand of-Rupees.8,407 million plus default surcharge and

penalty chargeable tnerlon tor tne Ex yeat 2dl2 to 2013 on account of nen-payment of 
-sales 

tax on supply of eleclricity to AJK, non payment of sales tax on

subsidy from Gop, demand notices for reimbursement oi capitar and other costs by electricity conir'mirs and. short payment of sales tax pertaining to

miscellaneous receipts. The Company prefened 
"n "pp""r 

o"?or" m" ctn 
^*rto 

uptrett tne ordei of the officer lnland Revenue The company prefened an

appeal beforeATIRwhopassedtheorder-in-Appeal ,io"stnNo.326/18/2014 daled2T Januery2016whersbytaxdemandtotheextentof Rupees6',998

miflion on the matter of sales tax on demand notices, suppty Jetearicity to AJK and.subai<ry from 6oP has been deleted. The ma(er of sales tax amounting to

Rupees 1 ,547 miilion pertaining to misceltaneous r"*i[i" nr. ou"n remanoeolacr to urd originat adiudicating authority for roconsideration The demand of

sares tax on scrap smounting to Rupees 56 million r,r. ioi o""n 
"onnrmed 

by ATIR. rne compiny filed reference against demand of sales tax on sctap before

IHC which is pending adjudication'

24.1.11 The ACIR passed an order-in-original No. 5712014 dated 29 May 2014 raising sales tax demand of Rupees 212 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July zoog to .tune 201i on account of inaomissiote ad.lustment of input tax for sieel seclor' The company filed an

appeal before the clR which was dismissed. The company has prefened an appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication'

24.1,12 The AclR passed an order-in-original No. 1412015 dated 28 January 2015 raising sal€s tax demand of Rupees 312 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2013 to June 2014 on account of inaomissiute adiustment of input tax for steel sector' DCIR had redetermined the

original salestax demand to Rupees 1g2 million vide oiderin Remand No. o5/14 of20la.The bornprny hasprefened an appeal beforeATlRwhich is pending

adjudication.

24.,r.,r3 The AcrR passed an order-in-originar No. 06/2016 dated o1 January 20'r6 raising sares tax demand of Rupees 1,042 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 2o-i 1 to trrtarcrr 201i on account of inaomissiole adjustment of input tax over output tax The company filed an

appear before tne cti wnicn was dismissed. rne companv preteneo an appeal before ATIR who has directod the company and deparlment to reconcile the

numbers and submit a report in the court. The reconcitiatio; exercise has been completed and also submitted and presented at the last hearing of the case No

order is Yet Passed bY ATIR.

24.1.14 DC|R passed an order-in-originar No. 11/2016 dated 11 February 2016 raising sares tax demand of Rupees 1,948 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeabte thereon for the tax periods from July 2Ot5 io February 2016 on acdount of inadmissible adjustment of input tax over output tax' The company has

filed an appear belore the clR which was dismiised. The company prefened an appeat before ATIR. AilR vide order-in-Appeal No srA No 442118,12016 daled

2 May 2017 remanded back the case to the original adjudicating authority. The matter is pending adjudication'

24.r.15 The ocrR passed an order-in-originar No. 149/2017 daled 22 May zo17 raising tax demand of Rupees 223 million plus default surcharge and penalty

. chargeable thereon for the tax periods from July 201 5 to Janua ry 2017 On aocount of Sales tax withheld based on the review of the sales tax retums for the period

Juty 2015 to Januarvloiz. crn uphetd the ordlr-in-origi;r. rhu company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication

24.1,16 The DcrR passed an order-in-originar No. 09/2017 dated 12 May zorT raising tax demand of Rupees l,So2 million plus default surcharge and Penalty

chargeabte thereon for the tax period from July 2015 to June 2016 on account ot snort payment of saLs tax based.on difference between gross supplies and

taxabte suppties as appearing in the monthly sales tax ietums, turtner alleging that the c'ompany has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as zero rated'

ctR uphetd the order-in-originat. The company has fit;; appeat with irrn. nrrn vide ordei t'to. srn No. 523(lB)2017 dated I July 2019 has decided the

case in favor of the ComPanY.

24.1.17 The DCIR passed an order-in-odginal No. 05/2017 dated 24 February 2017 raising tax demand of Rupees 1,728 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon for the tax period from July 2014 to June 2015 On aCCOunt Of ShOrt payment ot sales tax based.on difference between gross supplies and

taxable suppties as appearing in the monthty sates tar;eiums, further alleging tnat ttre company has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as zero rated'

clR uphetd the oroeiii-originar. The Compiny has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication-

24.1.18 The DCIR passed an order-in-original No. 17-2512017 dated 02 February 2O't8 raising tax demand of Rupees 586 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon for the tax periods July 2016 to June 2017 on account of short payment of sales tax based on difference between gross supplies and taxable

supplies as appearing in the monthly sales tax retums, turtner atteging that the company has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as zero rated clR

upheld the order-in-o"rigin;r. rh" company has filed an appeal with ATIR which is pending adjudication.

21,1..1g The oclR passed an order-in-original No. 04/2017 dated 14 February 2017 raising tax demand of Rupees 4,817 million plus default surcharge and penalty

chargeable thereon forthe period from July 2014 to June 2015 on account of non-payment of sales tax on supply offr6e electricity to other distribution company's

and to employees residing within the company,s teniiorial jurisdiaion, non-payment of sales tax in taxable supplies other ihan electricity, short payment of sales

tax, non-payment of sales tax on amount received on account of demand notices and non-payment of sales tax on subsidy from Govemment of Pakistan clR

uphetd rhe order-in-originat. An appeat against the order has been fiiled with ATIR. nrri ,io" its order No. STA No. 353(18)/2017 dated 10 July 2019 has

deleted that demand.

24.1.20 The company,s case was serected for audit u/s 214c of the rncome Tax ordinance, 2oo1 and information was called u/s 177 during the course of audit The

demand in this particular case was Rupees z,+os mitlion. The AclR finalized the audit proceedings by is$ing ordor vide DcR No'04/02 dated 31 october 2016

uts 122(1lof the tncome Tax ordinance, zoor. eeinj a;grieved, the company tited an lppeal oeiore itre_ctRlnpp€al) against the order' clR (Appeal) passed a

partiat ,udgemenr on certain issues. The company tiasl-ited an appeat againit the 
"pp"iiit" 

order of clR bef;re Appellate Tribunal lnland Revenue lslamabad'

wn"r"is, ine main appeal is pending adjudication before the ATIR'

24.'t.21 DCtR has issued order u/s 122(5A) of the tncome Tax Ordinance, 2OO1 raising tax demand of Rupees 551 million vide order No' 8n5(u-1) dated 28 April 2016'

The assessmenr of the company was amended oy Jisattowing subsidy amounting t; ili";" ti,2gg mittion and-business losses from tax year 2010 to 2014

amounting to Rupees 72,868 miIion. clR(A) uphetd the order-ii-o,iginit. The company filed an appeal before ATIR which is pending adiudication'

24.1.22 The DCIR passod order-in-original No. O7l2018 dated 30 June 2018 raising demand for Rupees 534 million,alleging that the company has claimed input tax

retated to items which were not used for business prrpo* 
"no 

input tax ca;not b" 
"o;u.t"o. 

The company filedin appeat before clR (A) The clR (A) vide

order in Appeat No. 1 1 7/201 9 dated 28 January zoi g i""lo"o case against tt'" corpjny. The Company nas tited an appeal before the ATIR which is pending

adjudication.

l
l

l
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24.1.23 The OCIR passed Order-in-Original No. 4/20'18 daled 26 June 2018 raising demand of Rupees 639 million alleging that the Company has wrongly treated
supplies to AJK and others as zero rated. The Company has filed an appeal before CIR (A). The CIR (A) vide order in appeal No. ST-25/2O1B dated '12

September 2019 reduced the demand to Rupees 346 million. The case is pending at ATIR level.

24.1.24 DCIR issued order u/s 48 of the lncome Tax Ordinance, 200'l raising demand of Rupees 35 million vide order No. 35402660 dated 7 August 2018. Being
aggrieved, the Company filed an appeal before CIR(A) against the order. CIR(A) vide order in Appeal No. 137/2018 dated 13 September 2018 upheld the order
of OCIR. The Company liled appeal before ATIR which is pending adjudication.

24.1 .25 DCIR issued show cause notice No, 353 dated 06 January 2021 uls 1112\ of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 raising demand of Rupees 4,448.24 million along with the
default surcharge and penalty u/s 34 and u/s 33 of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 alleging that the Company has wrongly treated supplies to AJK and others as zero
rated. Later during the examination of the records by DCIR a conigendum was issued vide C.No.568 dated 1 2 April 2021 which substituted the amount of Rupees
4,448.24 million by Rupees 1 1,798.38 million. Being aggrieved the Company filed an appeal before CIR(A) on 03 June 2021 which is pending adjudication.

24.'1.26 No provision on account of above contingencies has been made in these financial statements as the management and the tax / legal advisors of the Company
are of the view, that these matters will eventually be settled in favor of the Company.

24.1.27

24.2

ln addition to above-mentioned matters, large number of small cases have been filed against the Company, primarily by the Company's employees, customers
and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be estimated reliably. However, the management is of the view that in the overall context of these financial statements,
there would be no significent liability on the part of the Company in respect of such cases.

Books of account of the Company are not in agreement with the records of CPPA(G) in respect of amount payable to CPPA(G). There is a net difference of
Rupees 4,21 0.1 9 million between the amount confirmed by CPPA(G) and the amount recorded in the books of the Company as at 30 June 2021 . Reconciliation
of this difference reveals thal there are certain charges levied by CPPA(G) which the management does nol acknowledge, unless both the parties do not resolve
these differences, the amount of liability recognized in the books of the Company cannot be adiusted.

Claims not acknowledged are as follows;

NOTE

24.2.1
24.2.2

2021
Rup6es

(3,865,01 9,302)
6,864,324,906

(3ss,420,;e7)
(5.000,000)

1,605,275,694
10,033,596

_____4210!::!r?_

2020
Rupees

(3,063,7s0,488)

6,864,324,906

465,724,753

413,326,849
(277,296,969)

(1 9,2s6,835)
1,606,294,694
(536,295,s52)

5,453,071,358

lnlerest on syndicated loans
Supplemental charges of CPPA(c)

Advertisement charges - net

o&M cost of PEPCO
Excess cash remitlance as per CPPA(G)
Use of system charges
Power purchase

Others
24.?.3
24.2.4

24.2.1 Federal Govemment, through Power Holding Limited (PHL) injected money from time to time through bonowings from commercial banks. PHL planned to re-lend
the loan to DISCO'S through multi-party agreement between lenders, DISCOS and PHL with each DISCO jointly End severely liable in-case of default. The
management of DISCOS objected to this anangement and based on their observations the proposed mechanism of extending the loan was revised in a joint
meeting held at the Ministry of Water and Power (MoWP) on 14 May 2012, whereby, a bilateral agreement was proposed to be signed between each DISCO and
PHL with all DISCOS being severally liable. The Board of Directors of the Company accorded its approval in its lOOh and 1O1st meeting subjeci to certain
reservations. During a joint meeting held at LESCO Head Office on 27 August 2012, it was agreed among OISCOS that the relending agreement will be effective
from the date it is signed by the respective DlSCOS.

. The World Bank, being the lender of the Company, and NEPRA being the power sec{or regulalor also raised certain concems on the structure of the transaclion
which was foMarded to MoWP vide letter No. 1970-73 dated 07 September 2012. Pending resolution of mafiers raised by the World Bank and NEPRA, the
relending agreement between PHL and the Company was not finalized. Further during year 2016, Pakistan Eleclric Power Company (Private) Limited vide its
letter No. 235-38, dated 21 January 2016, direcled the Company to book the debit / credit notes issued by CPPA(G) in respecl of its share in loans and mark-up
thereon. However, the management believes that its obligation under the arrangement will arise once the bilateral relending agreement between the Company
and PHL is finalized, which is still pending. Accordingly, the Company has not accounted for mark-up due to non-availability of terms and conditions of the loan
and finalization of re-lending agreement between the Company and PHL. Further, as per the management, NEPRA did not allow the Company to claim the
markup cost in its tariff determination in previous years, hence, the loan / mark-up cost was not recorded in its books. The management also obtained an
independent legal opinion dated 17 October 2015 from a law firm which concuned with the management point of view of not recording the liability and related
mark-up in its books.

24.2.2 This represents supplementary charges invoiced by CPPA(G) to the Company on accounl of allocation of late payment charges. During year 2016, the matter
was discussed in para 18.10 of tariff delermination by NEPRA communicated through letter No. NEPRA"TTRF-336/IESCO-2015 dated 18 September 2017.
According to which late payment charges recovered from consumers on utility bills shau be off set against the late payment invoices raised by CPPA(G) to
Company in determination of its consumer end tariff pertaining to financial years 201 5-'l 6 to 20'l 9-20. However, matt€r of invoices raised prior to the year ended
30 June 2015 is still to be resolved and of which management is of the viewthat invoices should not be recorded until same is allowed by NEPM in its tariff
determination. Ministry of Energy (Power division) through its letter No.PF-os(04ll2}-21 dated 13 September 2021 intimated that a meeting was held on 25
August 2021 for regularization of supplemental charges and it was decided that the Ministry will take up the issue with OISCOS for an early resolution. AfteMards
CPPA(G) will issue necessary adjustments in this regards.

24.2.3 This represents dispute with CPPA(G) regarding ditference in meter readings recorded al various combined delivery points during the year. ln response to the
Company's request for credit note, CPPA(G) is of the view that any adjustment relaled to meter data shall only be made after issuance of revised statement by
NTDCL. Further, the Company did not record adjusted capacity purchase price for the period June 2018 to May 2021 in the matter of dispute raised by K-Eleclric
regarding Maximum Demand lndex (MDl) meter reading.

Previous year difference was related to debit / credit notes issued to the Company by CPPA(G) on account of adjustments againsl the monthly power purchase
provisional billings. However, during the year Company recorded these prior year differences.



24.2.4

24.3 Commltments

24.3.1 lnland letters of credit as at 30 June 202'l amounted to Rupees 253.6'4 million (2020: Rupees 787 million)

NOTE

These represents debit notes / credit notes issued to the company by cppA(G) on account.of adjustments against the provisional monthly market operation fee

bi,ing for the year ended eo ;*" idil,l"gat fee charged ov cpFnicj and te(ain other charges. Management do not agree with these ad'iustment' therefore'

thes; have not been recorded in the Company's books'

| ,5 saue oF ELEcrRtctrY ' NEr

I oross sates

Sales tax

Dlsaggregatlon of revenue

Residential
Commercial
lndustrial
Bulk
Agriculture
Public lighting

Residential colonies attached to industries

Speclal contracts:
Azad and Jammu Kashmir
Rawat lab

General services

lnter disco's lariff rationalization surcharge

Applicable quarterly tariff adjustments

Fuel Price adjustment

Unbilled revenue ad.iustment

25.2 This includes unbilled revenue of Rupees 8,080 million (2020: Rupees 7,232 million)'

26 COST OF ELECTRICITY

Cost of electricity

Supplementary charges

Net metering cost

27 AoMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits

TransPorlation

Oepreciation

Eleclricity bill collection charges

Office supplies and other expenses

Legal and Professional charges

Repairs and maintenance

Power, light and water charges

Postage and telePhone

lnsurance exPense

NEPRA fee and charges

Advertising and Publicity

Auditods remuneralion

ComPensation

Write-off advance to suPPliers

lvliscellaneous

ZOZ1 2020

Rup€es Rupees

164,652,586.222'156,459,324'176
(25,871 ,802,833) (23'580'979'998)

1 38,r80,?8338' --1r.8?8,3441:ru

(1 16,638,465)

132,878,344,178

137.893,492,217 142,693,167133

5,302,138,757 4,188,359,567

944,751

1 43,1 96,575,725 ',1 46,88 I ,526,700

I

I

I

I

I

I
26.1

26.2

26.3

I

I

t
I
T

I
I
I
I
I
I

26.1 This represents tariff charged by centrar power purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited as determined by National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA)

and noiiti"d by the Government of Pakistan in the Gazette of Pakistan'

26.2 As per para 43 of tariff determination by NEPRA communicated through letter No. NEPRA,/TRF-336/|ESCo-2015/ dated 29 February 2016' late payment charges

recovered from consumers on utility bills snarr oe or sei alaln.t tn" Lt" payment invoices raised by CPPA(G) to the company in determination of its consumer

end tariff pertaining to financial years 20'l 5-1 6 to 2019-2020'

26.3 Net metering is a biiling mechanism whereby consumers are given credit for the eleclricity they add to the grid generated through solar Power'

202'1 2o2o

NOTE Rupees Rupees

27.1

3.1.3

4,885,725,201

89,220,368

174,471,934

143,177,367

129,376,778

152,455,068

6,262,272

48,696,789

1 5,657,966

39,828,821

39,414,072

7,366,476

2,200,000

17,756,378

5,960,995,876

105,687,306

130,618,556

124,134,406

1 08,1 70,s77

300,079,139

4,918,789

16,299,950

78,395,495

49,495,388

36,553,211

11,846,976

2,000,000

14,842,333

64,681,045 35,797'396

----!,919,?99899- --- 
j3a!45!'g8-

25,454,913,050
28,751,803,986
19,354,089,265

404,091,626
1,841,837,194

94,729,443

29,835,089,639
7,667,129

56,634,014,
22,965,494,388
26,708,1 78,693

18,559,160,006
283.273,524

I ,685,189,505
89,693,446

27,1 68,032,861
5,592,765

1 63,534,448,
(25,921,826,984)

(4,843,428,285)

225,789,483

a

27.'t This inctudes a sum of Rupees 3,703 million (2020: Rupees 4,879 million) in respecl of siaff retirement benefits



28 OISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Depreciation
Loss of operating fixed assets due to theft

Repairs and mainlenance

Transporlation
Otfice supplies and other expenses

Rent, rates and taxes

Legal and professional charges

Provision against slow moving / obsolete items of stores, spares and loose tools

Power, light and water charges

Poslage and telePhone

Advertising and Publicity
Miscellaneous

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Transportation
Electricity bill collection charges

Depreciation
Office supplies and other expenses

Rent, rates and taxes

Power, light and water charges

Postage and telePhone

Repairs and maintenance

Miscellaneous

NOTE

28.1

3.1.3
3.1

2021

Rupees

7,583,523,386
5,018,761,815

623,997

1,584,625,579
543,967,393

20,387,938
41,678,736

43,691

44,O79,787

37,829,310
24,571,126

13,800

769,369,1 58

31,739,464
96,283,820

178,197,650
4,652,308
2,618,255
4,005,'l 16

2,343,O20
2,185,510

2020

Rupees

7,412,750,029
5,219,164,421

1,510,1 18

1,373,378,633
525,373,760

18,160,286
36,567,351

15,436

41.201 ,493
22,944,343

1 93.330

540,592,148
29,386,454

213,774,367
134,592,305

4,038,665
1,819,216
4,1 69,942
2,307,468
1 ,518,608

7.1

28.1

29

This includes a sum of Rupees 591 million (2020: Rupees 734 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits

CUSTOMER SERVICES COSTS

29.1

3.1.3

29.1

30

This includes a sum of Rupees 266 million (2020: Rupees 59.84 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits'

OTHER INCOME

lncome from financial assets

Profit on bank dePosits

Late payment surcharge

lncome from flnancial llabllity

Exchange gain

lncome from non-financlal assets

Sale of scrap

Gain on disposai of operating fixed assets

Vetting and Processing fee

lncome from rest houses

Reversal of provision against slow moving / obsolete items

Operating revenue

Others

Public lighting

Commission on mllection of electricity duty and PTV license fee

Liquidated damages

Mater / service rent

Reconnection fees

Miscellaneous

10.088.809 4,634,676

1.'101.483.1'10 936.833,849

235,954,206 270,965,736

1,285,385,458 1,036,4',1 1'989

----lT, $rs64 ---1 Por,3?, Jx

16,777,298

7.1

f 

-rs,oTT3ddlf 
-I6,m+rrlI oz,ssa,sso 1; 51 e34'148 

|

I oz,soo,tse | | 77,845,8s4 
|

| *,*r,t,,ll so,seo,zss 
I

I s.eez.ogs I I 4,445,8s3 |

| ,ur,roo,.ot 
| | z+,ogz,o+o 

I

- 
saT,tso,ega 255,333,219
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FINANCE COST

Mark-up on long term loans

Mark-up transfened from GoP

Bank charges

Exchange loss

It represents mark-up in respect of syndicated term finance facility amounting lo Rupees 41 billion
servicing of mark-up, principal repayments and all other amounts becoming due and payable in
orsco.

- 1 1,293,004

_____L911,5 1 82i!_ ______l,g_1gJ_l_qJz!_

. The facility was obtained by PHL. As per ECC of the cabinet,
respect of this tacility shall be the responsibility of respective

Rupo6s

1,356,1 50,920

213,928,382

41,438,941

2020

Restated

Rupe6s

1,356,31 8,107

445,928,023

4,577,644

(2,031,277 ,444)

The provision for minimum taxation is celculaled @ 1 .5 Yo (2O2O: 1.5o/ol of the Company's gross revenue and other income under the provisions of the lncome
Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The relationship botw6en tax expense and accounling profit has not been presented in these rinancial statements as taxable income and tax liability are based on
minimum tax payable on tumover for the year.

RECONCILIATION OF UOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

TAXATION

Cunent
- Cunenl year
Oefered

Balance as at 0l July
Security deposits received
Security deposits refunded / adjusted
Net movement during the year
Exchange (gain) I loss
Balance as at 30 June

Managerial remuneration and allowances
Bonus

Number of persons

l- 7st737-65sll- s4srsi2o6 I

I tz+,ser,+ol ll tso,oz+,sg+ll

6,709,599
171,720

2021

Rupees

(2,113,174,172)
7,140,1 56,991

____lg9eg41x

Rupe6s

8,621,888,697

2020

Rupees

(2,031 ,277 ,4-44',)

771,173,188 488,526,612

7,3U,779,929 6,533,606,741 8,605,1 1 1,399 8,621,888,697

2020

Rupees

8,610,595,693

s3,538,385

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, OIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of remuneration including certain benefits to the Chief Executive Officer, Directors and
Executives of the Company are given below:

Chlef Executiv6 Officer Executiv6s

2021 ll ZOzO 2021 ll 2020

Rupeos............,

6,831,166 88,798,722

35

35.1

I

!

I

lo

- '1,3'l 1,370
6,881.319 6.831.166 90.'t,t0.092 53.538.385

17

ln addition, the Chief Executive Officer is also provided with free transport, residential telephone and medical facilities.

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for lhe year as fee to directors is Rupees 10,960,000 (2020: Rupees 8,3O9,OOO) for attending Board of
Oirectors and sub-committee meetings.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financlal rlsk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety offinancial risks: market risk (including cunency risk, other price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the unprediclability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
the Company's financial performance,

Risk management is canied out by the Company's finance department under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Company's finance department
evaluates and hedges financial risks. The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as cunency
risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments and investment of
excess liquidity.

33



a)

r)

Market risk

Currency risk

currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. currency risk

arises mainly from fulure commercial transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign curencies.

Exposure to curroncy risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to the United States Oollar (USD). Cunently' the

Company;s foreign exchange risk exposure is restricted to long term loans. The Company's exposure to currency risk was as follows:

2021

1,738,472

107,443

2020

1,738,472

84,556
Long term loans - USD

Accrued mark-up

Net exposure

The following significant exchange rates were appiied during the year:

Rupees per USD

Average rate

Reporting date rale

1,845,915 1,823,028

160.02 158.26

158.40 t68.05

8,605,1 1 1,399 8,621,888,697

7,163,413,668 3,682,842,536

loss, Tharefore, a change in interest rate at the

il)

iri)

Sensitivity analysis

lf the functional cunency, at reporting date, had weakened / strengthened by 5% against the USO with all other variables held constant, the impact on loss before

taxation for the year would have beln Rupees 14.62 million (2020: Rupees 15.32 million) respectively lower / higher, mainly as a result of exchange gains /

losses on translation of foreign exchange denominated financial instruments. Cunency risk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on a

symmetric basis. ln management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of inherent cunency risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the

exposure during the year.

Other pric6 risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than

those arising from interesl rate risk or cunency risk), whether those changes are c€used by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or

factors affecling all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The company is not exposed to commodity price risk.

lnterest rate risk

lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company,s interest rale risk arises from long term loans and bank balances in deposit accounts. Financial instruments at variable rates expose the Company

to cash flow interest rate risk. Financial instruments at fixed rate expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instruments \Mas:

2021 2O2O

Rupees Rupees

Fixed rate instruments

Flnancial liabilities

Long term loans

Varlable rate instruments
Financlal assets

Deposil accounts

Fair value sensitivlty analysls for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or

reporling date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

lf interest rate at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher / lower with all other variables held constant, loss before taxation for the year would have been

Rupees 71.63 miilion i2O2Ot Rupees 36.83 million) towerT higher, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest on floating rate financial instruments. This analysis

is prepared assuming the amounts of flnancial instruments outstanding at reporting date were outstanding for the whole year.

b) Credit risk

Credil risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge an obligation The

carrying amounl of financial assets represenl the maximum credil exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:



Long term loans

Trade debts

Security deposits

Other receivables

Bank balances

Publlc S6ctor Banks
Nalional Bank of Pakistan
Sindh Bank Limited
The Bank of Khyber
The Bank of Punjab

Speciallzed Banks
SME Bank Limited

Zarai Taraqiati Bank Limited

Prlvate Sector Banks
Allied Bank Limited
Askari Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
Habib Bank Limited
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
Silkbank Limiied
Soneri Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
(Pakistan) Limited

United Eank Limited
Other institutions

Liquidity rlsk

2021

Rupeeg

250,439,839

69,805,869,893

73,736,230

3,948,287,261

8,791,333,161

2020

Rupees

237,946,219

128,'158,439,953

73,736,230

3,781,451,987

5,204,349,192

_____9?.999f99M_ ___l_914!9f?1!g.t_

The Company's eleclricity is sold to industrial, commercial and residential consumers and govemment organisations. Oue to large number and diversity of its
consumer base, concontration of credit risk with respecl to trade debts is limited. Further, lhe Company manages its credit risk by obtaining security deposits
from the consumers. Further, the Company considers the credit risk arising from receivables from public seclor consumers to be minimal.

ihe Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade debts.
Management uses actual historical credit loss experience, credit risk characteristics and past days due, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment to determine expected credit loss allowance.

The credit quality of bank balances that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to extemal credit ratings (if available) or to historical
information about counterparty default rate:

A-1

A-1

A-1+

B

A-1+

A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-1+
A-'t+
A-1+
A-1+
A-2

A-l+

A-1+
A-1+
N/A

A+

M+

ccc

M+
AA+

N/A

VIS
PACRA
PACRA

PACRA

VIS

PACRA
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA

vts
PACRA
PACRA
PACRA

VIS
PACRA

PACRA
VIS
N/A

1,017,257
(621,208)

1 1 5,906,192

10,874

3,600,668

2,934,909,625
448,093,330

16,515,485
19,489,658

645,111,284
(20,071,oee)

8,744,595
2,281,571,230

(4,228,371)
6,245,945

3,032,1 53
329,295,'133

779,163
(296,524)

42,924,124

501,083

1,574,652

1,046,627,624
600,580,692

49,739,606
(6,090,049)

98,765,808
(5,104,393)
(4,775,797\

1,579,912,094
(388,623)

4,646,901

205,357,1 31

c)

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting ils obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or
difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as
far as possible, that it will always have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressod conditions, without incuning unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. For this purpose financial support is available to the Company from Federal Govemment.

The following ere the contractual maturities of flnancial liabillties:

carrying Amount contractual cash 
Less than one year one to flv6 y6ars More than fivo years

Non-derlvatlve flnanclal llablllties:
2421

Long term loans

Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Non-derivative fl nancial llabilltles:

2020

Long term loans

Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

8,605,1 1 'r ,399 8,605,'l I 1,399 3,1 55,404,1 94 2,518,937,942

7,O45,372,'.t88 7,O45,372,188

3,451,080,288

7,304,779p29 7,304,779,929

101,910,006,031 101,910,006,031 101,910,006,031

7,045,372,188

- 
9lt99E1z- -t2!,999.?9s.Js,.- --!!2rJ9t32/13-@

2,930,769,263

7,304,779,929

1 0.235.549.1 92

2,814,511,482

6,533,606,741

8,621,888,697

6,533,606,74 1

1 55,449,735,935

5,689,221,268

8,621,888,697 2,356,296,927

6,533,606.741

155,449,735,935 155,449,735,935

5,689,22'1,268 5,689,221,268

176,294,452,U1 176,294,452,641 '163,495,254,'130 3,451,080,288 9,348,1 18,223

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark-up rates effeclive as at 30 June. The rates of mark-
up have been disclosed in Note 18 to these financial statements.

I

l
l
l
l

304,127,160 281,392,637
8,791,333,161 5,204,349,192



Financlal instruments by categories

As at 30 June

Assets as per stStemBnt of flnanclal posltlon

Long term loans

Trade debts

Long term deposits

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Liabilitles as p6r statemont of flnanclal posltlon

Long term loans

Long term security deposits

Trade and other payables

Acgued mark-up

At amortlzed cost

2021

Rupees

250,439,839

69,805,869,893

73,736,230

3,948,287,261

8,791,340,061

2020

Rupees

237,946,219

1 28,1 58,439,953

73,736,230

3,78'l ,451,987

5,204,373,983

82,869,673,284 137,455,948,372

___131€9!99e1 ___:J3,rr!!5rf41_

Reconciliation of tinancial assets and financial liabilltles to the line items presented in the statement of flnancial posltion is as follows:

2021 2020

Flnancial assets
Total as per
statement of

financial posltlon
Financlal assets

Non-flnanclal
essets

Total as per
statement of

financlal positlon

'---..----'-Rupees--"'--"""'-

Assets as per gtatoment of tinanclal posltlon

----------Ru Pees -'---'------'

82,869,673,284 - 82,869,673,284 ',137,455,948,372 ' 137 '455,948'372

2021

Financlal
liabllltles

Non-financial
liabilitles

Total as per
statement of

flnanclal posltion

----------Rupees-----------

8,62't,888,697

6,533,606,741

.101,910,006,031 38,2s2,534,272 140,142,540,303 155,449,735,935 34,573,223,592 190,022,959,527

7,045,372,1 88 7,c/5,372,188 5,689,221 ,268 5,689,221,268

_:r4_,86s,r6f_E4?_____ 3,rng!42-__l!9,0r199!!19- 
--113'2r1!5r'u1- --34j,3,223'5"- - 

rl9.99z€?6,'?33

Offsetting financlal assets and llabllltles

As on reporting date, recognized financial instruments are not subject to oflsetting as there are no enforceable master netling anangements and similar

agreemenls.

250,439,839 237,946,219

69,805,869,893 128,158,439,953

73,736,230 73,736,230

3,948,287,261 3,781,451,987

8,791,340,061 5,204,373,983

@
Rupeos RuPees

8,605,1 1 1,399 8,621,888,697

7,304,779,929 6,533,606,741

101.910,006,031 155,449,735,935

7 ,045,372J88 5,689,221,268

237,946,219

1 28,1 58,439,953

73,736,230

3,781,451,987

5,204,373,983

Long term loans

Treie fleule

Security deposits

Other receivables

Bank balances

Long term loans

Long term security
deposits

Trade and other
payables

Accrued mark-up

250,439,839

99/805/869/893

73,736,230

3,948,287,26',1

8,791,340,061

8,605,1 1 1,399

7,3U,779,929

8,605,1 1 1,399 8,621,888,697

7,304,779,929 6,533,606,741

I

I
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Capital rlsk management

The objective of the company when managing capitat is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concem. The Company is not exposed to any extemalcapital requirement. As public interest entity, financial support is available to the company from Federal Govemm6nt ano wnpDa in the form or delayeo
settlemenl of cPPA(G) against electricity purchase, tariff revision and subsidy on purchases.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS . FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value hierarchy

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair value ifthe carrying amounls are a reasonable approximation offair value. Due to short
term nature, carrying amounts of certain financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be lhe same as their fair value. For the majority of the non-
cunent receivables' the fair values are also nol significantly different to their carrying amounts. Judgments and estimates are made in determining the fair values
of the financial inslruments that are recognized and measured at fair value in these financial statemints. To provide an indication abour the reliabiiity of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Company classifies its financial instruments into the following three levels. However, as at the reporting date, the Company
has no such type offinancial instruments which are required to be grouped into these levels. ThesL levels are explained as under:

Level 1: The fair value of financial instrumenls traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held uy-the Company is the current bid priie.
These instruments are included in level '1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an aclive market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation
techniques wtlich maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific €stimates. lf all significant inputs required to fair
value an instrument are obseruable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: lf one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is fhe case for unlisted equity
securities.

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS. NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Fair value hierarchy

The judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the non-financial assets that are recognized and measured at fair value in the financial
statements To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its non-financial assets into the
following three levels.

Level 2 ll Levet g

35.5
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(i)

At 30 June 2021

Freehold land

Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land

Buildings on leasehold land

Oistribution equipment

At 30 June 2020

Freehoid land

Leasehold land

Buildings on freehold land

Buildings on leasehold land

Distribution equipment

The Company's policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out

- 29,273,609,123

- 10,455,150,000

- 4,820,108,445

- 1,399,s26,059

_ 95,601,049,320

- 141,549,442,947

Level 2 ll Levet 3

13,'l 19,841,459

4,824,460,000

3,778,045,635

362,948,560

68,457,756,149
--- ,056^051303

29,273,609,123

1 0,455,1 50,000

4,820,108,445

1,399,526,059

95,601,049,320

141,549,442,947

13,1 19,841,459

4,824,460,000

3,778,045,635

362,948,560

68,457,756,149

90,543,051,803

of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

There were no transfeE between levels 1 and 2 for recuning fair value measurements during the year. Furth€r, there wa6 no lransfer in and out of level 3
measurements-

(li) Valuation technlques used to determine level 2 fair values

The Company obtains independent valuations for its land, buildings and distribution equipment after regular intervals. The management updates the assessment
of the fair value of each property, taking into account the most recent independenl valuations. The managemont determines a property,s value wilhin a range of
reasonable fair value estimates. The best evidence of fair value of land is cunent prices in an active market for similar lands. The best evidence of fair value of
buildings is to calculate fair depreciated market value by applying an appropriate annual rate of depreciation on the new construction / reptacement value ofthe
same building. The best evidence of fair value of distribution equipment is to calculate fair depreciated markot value by applying an appropriate annual rate of
depreciation on the replacement value / new purchase of the distribution equipment.

36



rrrrcr::u:rr:r:rl

TRANSACTIONS WTH RELATED PARTIES

rel ateo parties Deiail of lrans&tjons with rel ated parti6s, oth6r lhan thos *hich h ave b€en disdosd el*f,hore in h6e financial statomonis, are as followsr

Name of rolatod party

Associatgd companieS / undartrkingg

National E@tric Pow€r Rogulatory Auhoriiy

National Transmission and Dospatch Company Lim[ed

Conkal Porer Purchasing Agency (Guaant@) Limit€d

Northern Power Gene.alion Company Limited

Water and Powor 0evolopm6nt Authority

Falsalabad Eletric Supply Company Llmilod

Peshawar Eleclric Supply Company Limited

Gulranwala Eletric Powr Company Limit€d

Quotta Elrctric Supply Company Limited

CenIa Power Generalron Cmpany Limitod

Hyd€rabad Eletric Supply Company Limitod

Lakhra Powor Generatio. Company Limited

Tribal Ar€as Elstric Supply Company Limiled

Naturo of kansactiong

F@

U$ ol systom ciarg€s

Selllem€nl against !* olslstom chargos

oebit note rMived from CPPA

Crod t not€ r@ived from CPPA

AdlustTent

Fr@ supply oleloclricily providod lo 6mploy6os ofassiated @mpany

Fr6 supply olelectricity re@ived by employ@sol th6 Company from asiated @mpany

Pension paid to emdoy@sol awialod mmpany

Payrent made by asciatsd @mpany

Purchas ofmaterial

Plrctras ol elecficity

GST

lvlanagorenl f@

Payment

Cash adllstrent

06bit nolo r@iv6d from CPPA

Creditnote r@ivod fiom CPPA

Romittan@ lo NTDC

Adiustri€nt

Froe slpply ol6l6ctricity provided to emdoy@s ol asiated @mpany

Free supply olel@tricify re@iv6d by omployo€s of the Company ftom asiated @mpany

Ponsion paid to €mployees ol awiated @mpany

Pension r@ivod by employoes of the Company lrom assialed @mpany

Fr€ supply of el@lricity provided to employesof asiat€d @mpany

Ponsion paid to omployms ol asiated @mpany

Purcha* ofmatorial

Fr@ spply of el@lriqty providod to employees ol asiatod @mpany

Froe supply of elelricity r@ived by employss of ho Company lrm aslatod @mpany

Penqon paid to employees of asciated @mpany

Pensjon r@ivod by emdoy@s olthe Company from assaled @mpany

Sale ofmatorial

Purchas of matorial

Adjustrnents against matorial eppliod

Free spply of elsctricity providod to omploy€os ol asiatod @mpany
Fre€ $pply of elebicify r@iv6d by 6mployee6 olhe Company from assiat€d @mpany

P6nson paid io €mploy@s of asiat6d mmpany

Penson re@ivod by omployssot h6 Company lrom assiatod @mpany

Purctlas ofmal6rial

Adjuslrn€nts against matorial purctrasd

Free epply olelectricity providod lo employees of asiated @mpany

Fr@ supply of eloctricity r@ived by 6mployo6sof he Company from assiatod @mpany

Ponson paid lo €mploy@s olaMiat6d @mpaoy

Pension.@ivad by omployss of he Company from asiated @mpany

Sale ofmatorial

Adjuslrref, ts against material purchasd

AdjustnBnts against matorial supplied

Fre6 spply of €loctricity provided lo employees of esial€d mmpany

Free slpply ol oloctricity r@ivod by €mploy@sof lh€ Company from asiated @mpany

Ponson paid to 6mploy@sof aswlaled @mpany

Penson received by employ6o6 ot tho Company from awiated @mpany

Fr€ supply of electriciiy providod lo omploye€s ofaswlated @mpany

Fr@ supply oleleclricity r@ived by omploy66s ol he Company lrom asiated @mpany

Pension paid to 6mploye6sof awiatod @mpany

Pension re@ived by employess of tho Company from aswialed @mpany

Fre supply of el€ctricity provided to omployeesof awiatod @mpany

Fre supply ololoctricity ro@ived by emdoy@s of he Company lrom asiated @mpany

Pension paid lo 6mployo6sof ascialed @mpany

Penslon r@ilod by omployoos of h€ Company from aswiat€d @mpany

Fro6 $pply of el@triqty providod to omployoosol asiated @mpany

Fr@ spply of ol@tricity r@ived by employ@s of h€ Company from assiat€d @mpany

Pension paid to emdoy$s ol asciatocj @mpany

Pension r@iv6d by employ@sof th6 Company lrom asialed @mpany

Free supply of eloctricity providod to omployees of asiat€d @mpany

Fre€ supply of ol@tricity rrelved by employ@s of lho Company from assiaiod @mpany

Psnson pald to omploy@s of aswiated @mpany

Ponson r6@ived by employes of the Company from asiatod empany

2021

Rups6r

39,414,072

(4,684,631,866)

4,828,668,110

785,018,796

(831,149,442)

5,000,000

82,407,381

262,543,690

(161,293,286)

217,9S3

(138,510,9S6,1m)

(12,081,996,m3)

(61,350,0m)

1$,74n,ffi725

(23,672,913,594)

91,979,218,522

{4,828,668,1 10)

732,&2

(14 991)

4,053 317

50,776,895

5.821.952

3,809,052

{19,380,256)

57,979,891

(113,621,051)

(105,375)

5,832,847

(3,595,384)

24,993,002

(52,393,465)

221,W7 510

(424,m6,943)

2,047,888

5,618,723

5,967,S80

{8,1 30,809)

32,152,386

(105,478,220)

24,645,150

(1 1,269,055)

2,275,576

1571,232)

18 665,029

{28, 1 56,605)

860,761

(137,1 10)

22,260,806

(27,985,142)

672,X2
(1,782,143)

12,253J82

1'19,472,4 )

83,411

1,r69 026

(1,339,803)

1,235,193

(1,400,000)

3,031,085

(1,197,623)

2020

Rupsg

36 563,21 1

(3,981,819,905)

3,368,453,069

74,7n,n4

205,075,907

{174,166,344

(142,862,801,741)

(1 1,869,672,792)

(90,233,888)

122,59,7W,173

(35,265,605)

(5,449,532,541)

310,649,505

(3,368,453,069)

55,990,592

740,803

(75,661)

(1,339,246)

37,765 871

22,127 9-21

3,787 697

(9,723,698)

n,175711

{34,209 733)

5,872 527

(5,845 489)

1 1,726,678

(43,042,898)

24A627,&2

{155,297,166)

5,819,187

(6,655,293)

28,273,116

(48,762,849)

33,953,196

(36,103,886)

2,m9,m1
(132,083)

16,660,922

112,375,527)

790,179

(1 15,190)

21,318,832

(13,314 783)

721,n2
(1,246 692)

12,281,776

(1,087 132)

80,024

(1,261 )

1,161,7n

(736,8.14)

944,207

3,394,810

(2,583,951)



Name of rel.tod party

Jamshoro Porer Company Limit€d

Sukkur El@tric Pow6r Company Limilod

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limitod

[,1u tan El@tric Power Company Limited

Pakistan Eloctric Pow6r ComFny (Privat6) Limited

Power lnformalion Tehnology Company (Privat€) Limited

Gen@ Holding Company Limrled

Naturc of transactiona

Fr@ spply of elstricity provided to employ@sof asiated @mpany

Fr@ wpply of e@ticity rffiived by 6mploy@s of the Company from asiated @mpany

Pension paid to 6mployss of asiatod @mpany

Pension r@ivod by employoos o{he Company from assialod @mpay

Fr@ $pply of estriclty providod to employssof assiat€d Mpany
Free spply of elslricjty r@ived by employ€es of lh€ Compay frm asiated @mpffy

Pension paid to employ@s ol assiated @mpany

Ponsion r@iv6d by omploy@s ollho Company from asjalod @mpany

Sale ofmaleflal

Purchas o[ matorial

Fre6 supply of eloclricify provided to employ@sof asiated @mpany

Free spply of eletricity r@ived by 6mploy@s ollhe Compay from awiatod @mpany

P€nsion paid to omploy@s ol assiated @mpany

Ponsion ro@ivod by omployss of lh6 Company lrom assjated @mpanies

Payrenl against purcia$s
Purchas ofmatodal

Salo ofmatorial

Free supply of el@tricity proyided lo employ@s of asiat€d @mpany

Fre supply of electricity rsivod by employ@s of lh€ Company from aswialod @mpany

Pension paid lo employeosolascialed @mpany

Pension ro@ivod by omployss of ho Company from asiatod @mpany

Fr@ supply of elelriclty provided lo omployees otaslat€d @mpany

Fr€6 supply ol6l6ctricity rffiived by employe€solthe Company from asiated @mpany

Ponsion paid to omployoos of asiatod @mpany

Free supply of electricity providod to omploy@s of asiat€d @mpany

Fr@ supply of oloctricity .@iv6d by omployo€s ol lh6 Company from asiatod @mpany

Fr@ supply of ol@tricity provided to employees of asiat€d mmpany

S€Ni@s rsoivod by h6 Company

Ponson paid to employ@s of aMlatod @mpany

2021

Rup€e8

218,504

4,130,613

\5,249,473)

213,111

(812,851)

1,551,466

1,356,024

187,n3

10,70€,155

(7,963,838)

33,675,360

(43,470,088)

\u,2n37q
8,473,271

6,497,280

4p23$2
(5,2S8,693)

20,m7,258

(10,891,801)

1,121,525

(20,513,296)

459,939

(1,562,967)

335,977

(29,884)

(243 09S)

2020

Rupsos

217,019

(1 1,063)

3,651,018

(1,612,821)

255,321

1782,420)

r,106,549

(267,853)

6,516,028

(6,762,2S4)

32,086,537

(40,657,663)

{33 3$ 864

2,834,604

(3,715,295)

23,776,458

122,573,622)

1,065,935

(2,041,;x)

36.1

undertakings

D€tai of @mp€nsation lo key managorent porennol @mprising of Chiel Ex@Uv6 offi@r, 0ir6tqs and Ex@tivos is di$los6d in Noto 34.
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Particulars

Reclassification

From TO

Market operation fee Administrative expenses Cost of electricity

Other receivables -
Power lnformation Technology Company
(Private) Limited

Other receivables -

GENCO Holding ComPanY Limited

Trade and other payables -

Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private)

Limited

Trade and other payables - sales tax

Trade and other payables - others

Face of statement of financial position

Face of statement of financial position

Tariff differential subsidy

Other receivables - free electricity

-
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NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The number of total employees at the year end were 12,389 (2020: 12,918), whereas the average number of employees during the year were 12,503 (2020:

1 3,0s8).

CAPACITY

The companys capacity of the eleciricity distribution depends on various factors including supply and demand of eleclricity' and transmission and distribution

losses.Tneiompanydistributed to,slz,'sso,lzs(zo2o:i0,442,003,661)unitsof eleclricitytoitsconsumersduringtheyear'

BENAZIR EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

on 14 August 2OOg, the Govemment of pakislan (Gop) launched .Benazir Employee stock option scheme" (the scheme) for employees of certain state owned

Enterprises (soEs) and Non-stare'ownea Enteiprises <uon-soEsi Gere bop noto. significant investments. The scheme is applicable to permanent and

contractual employees who were in employment of these entities on tn" d"t" of launch of ihe scheme, subject to completion of live years vesting period by all

contractual employees and by permanent employees in certain instances'

The scheme provides for cash payments to employees on retirement or termination based on the price of shares of respec'tive entities To administer this

scheme, Gop shall transfer tzx oi its investments in such soEs and Non soEs to a Trust Fund to be created for the purpose by each of such entities The

eligible employees are allotted unlis oy eacn rrust Fund in.proportion to their respective length of service. on retirement or termination such employees would be

entifled to receive such amounts from Trust Funds in exchange for the sunendered units as would be determined based on market price for listed entities or

Oreat<up vatue tor non-listed entities. The shares relating to the sunendered units would be transfened back to GoP'

The scheme also provides that 50yo of dividend related to shares transfered to the respective Trust Fund would be distributed amongst the unit-holder

employees. The balance 50% dividend would be transfened by the respective Trust Fund to the central Revolving Fund managed by the Privatization

Commission of pakistan for payment to employees against sunen;ered uniis. The deflcit, if any, in Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be

met by Gop. The scheme, developed in compliance with the above stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of soEs need to be accounted for by the

covered entities, including the company, under the provisions of amended lFRd 2. However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities

covered under the scheme, the securities and Exchange commission of pakistan in June 201 1 vioe SRo 587(l)/2001; on receiving representations from some.of

entities crvered under the scheme and afier having consulted the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of Pakistan, granted exemption to such entities from the

application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme.

Had the exemption not been granted, the salaries, wages & other beneflts cost and accumulated profits of the company would not have had a significant impac't'

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Conesponding figures have been re-ananged and re-classified, wherever necessary, for the purpose of comparison and better presentation Restatement due to

reclification of prior period enors describid in the note 2.28. No other significant reclassification / reanangements of conesponding figures have been made

except following:

[*.,-* I
36,905,054

Sales tax

Sales tax

Sales tax receivable

Advance income tax

Tariff differential subsidY

Other receivables:
Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private)

Limited

Recoverable from tax authorities

Recoverable from tax authorities

Recoverable from tax authorities

Recoverable from tax authorities

Sale of electricity

1,388,973

1,055,826

(1,454,296)

(t49,t97,907)

(361,402,573)

2t,677,240,530

r,508,226,947

857,070,3t3
I

I

I

::":-,.:::":::::::i::::,",,.,"". T ? pEo 2021

I

- 

by the Board of Directors of the Company.
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Figures in these flnancial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee'
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